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In 1980 an informant told me that drugs were being flown into
Army bases from Viet Nam In the late 1960's and early 1%70's,
I visited the library and researched the subject, To my surprise
there has only been one article written on this topic in a nation-
al publication, (See attached 'riie Magazine article January 1,

1873).

I have been tcld by informants that the Army p-errtonncl involved in
this operation, who were subsequently prosecuted were a minute per-
centage of those active in the drug opefation. I have also been
told that scme high ranking Arzmy officers who were in charge of
this drug ring have never been identified, Informants have advised
that the Army investigation of the operation was controlled and
manipulated to conceal its magnitude and the extent 'of participa-
tion. If true, this accounts for the Army drug cover up of the

MacDonald murders as described by Helena Stoeckley.

Helena Stoeckley advised that her Satanie Cult group planned the
MacDonald murders Hallowsen night 1969, At that time MacDonald was
assigned to the military hospital in Fort Bragg, N.C. but was mocn-
lighting for extra money at the civilian hospital in Fayetteville,
Host military personnel sought treatment for drug overdose at the
civilian rather than the military hozpital to avoid a dishonorable
discharge. Someona at the civilian hospital was reporting these
individuals to Army officials and they were dishoncrably discharg-

ed,



Stoeckley told P.E. Beasley, a retired Fayetteville police cfficer,
that her satanic Cult group was trafficking drugs during this per-
iod., (Stoeckley was an {nformant for Beasley at the time). One
of 'r.i;soir nembers delivered d-rUQl to New York City every other
week, The group planned and carried out the MacDonald murders
without the knowledge or .approval of the drqg coanuniﬁy which
iriclud'ed a r.n.inber of civilians (at .lo'ut. two ittorncy:} and
military personnel, .Stoeckley told Beasley that the leaders of
the Fayeteville/Fort Bragg drug network felt that their operation
would be exposed i{f the Satanic Cult group was investigated for

the murders so they framed Dr. MacDonald,

Steoeckley told Beasley and me in October 1980 she would "drop a
bombshell® and "tell all® if given imzunity, 1 Asked the Department
of Justice for immunity for her. when Dr. MacDonald's new defense
attorney (a former Assistant U.S. Attorney) learned about this in
1982, he wrote to the Department of Justice and told them to dis-

Tegard my request, There was never any follow up,

Stoeckley died {n January 1983. She had been dead in her apartment
for four days., She was nude froa the waist down, the kitchen faucet

¥as running* and her six month old child was alive on the floor,

*According to informants, Satanists almost always leave a satanic
$ign at the murder scene. Running water {s a known satanic sign.



According to the autopsy report she died of “slight® premonia of
each lung and cirrhosis of the liver. (Normally this is a linger-~
ing death not a sudden death). A week befcfa she dled she was
beaten up in a parking lot and told to keep her mouth shut, Pour
days before zhe died she called Beasley who lived five hours awvay
and told Beasley she had an emergency and must see him {myediate-
ly. Beasley called Machonald's defense ﬁttorney who forbid him

to go to Stoeckley.



on May 5, 19686,- P. E. DBeasley, retired Fayetteville, North
Carblina, police officer advised that Helena Stoeckley was his
drug informant from 1968 ¢to 1972: Helena told Beasley that
drugs, nainly heroin, were bging smuggled into the United States
in the body cavities of the dead soldiars from Viet Nam, These
drugs were being brought into the country in U.S. Army planes.

Stoeckley furnished this information to Beasley prior to the

MacDonald murders on February 17, 1970.

After the_ MacDonald murders, Stoeckley told Eeasiey the drugs
were placed in the bedy cavities in plastic bags after the autopsy
in Viet Nam and before the bodies were placed on the airplanes.
The bedies were then sewn up and shipped to various U.S.Army
air bases in the U.S., including the air base at Fort Bragg.
Stceckley advised that <those who handlsd the bodies  in Vie:

Nam and the U.S. were army personnel. Most of the drugs came

from Thailand.

Stoeckley stated she could give names, dates, places and nmore
details after she was given immunity by the U,S.Government.
She stated military and civilian police officers were involved
in this net work, Stoeckley advised her Satanic Cult group
that murdered Colette MacDonald and MacDonald children were
involved in this internatioral drug n#twork. hrmy authorities
were concerned that an investigation of Stoeckley's Satanic
Cult group involvement in ¢the MacDonald murders could expose

this international drug network.
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$/5/85
Fayetteville, N.ZI,

I, Prince Everette Beasley, make the foliowinq free and
voluntary statement to Ted L. Gunderson, a private investigator
from Los Angeles. No threats or promises were made to get me
make this statement.

I was born 6/15/2% at Maxton, N.C. I pressantly resjde at
104 Myra Rd., Raeford, N.C., 28376, Phona: 919-875.-3693,

1 am a retired police officer who served on the Fayetteville, N.C.
Police Department from 1953 to 1973,

Helena Streckley was my drud informant from approximately 1968
until 1972, She was turned over tg me by Lt. R.A. Studer,
Fayetteville, N.C. Police Dept. He turned her over to me because
Helena's parents were mad at him for working Helena in the drug
community., and because he was made 8 Lieutenant, and couldn't
davote the necessary time to working with her. Studer told me

the reason he turned Helena over to me was because of his promotion,
Helena told me he turned her over to me because of the problem with
her parents.

Shortly after I was assigned to the Narcotic Squad, Helena told
me that drugs, primarily heroin., were being smuggled into this
country in the body cavities of the dead soldiers being returned
by air from Viet Nam to the United States. She named Tke Atkinsen
as the ring leader. Atkinson was located {n Goldsbere, W.C..
supposedly working out of Johnson Air Force Base. Helena told me
they were smuggling drugs in the same manner into Johnson Air Forece
Base. Johnson Air Force Base is located at Goldsbore, N.C.

She advised Atkinson was {n the service, but subsequently got out
and centinued his business in drugs with the same contacts.

I didn't Pay much attention to Atkinson because he wasn't in

our jurisdictien,

The above information is all that Helena toid me up to the time
of the MacDonald murders in 1970.



Helena told me after the Macoonald murders thac'there were
contacts in Viet Nam who put the drugs in the G.I.'S bedies,

in plastic bags, after the autopsies were complete, The bodies
were sewn up and shipped to Pope Alr Baze, Ft. Bragg, Johnsen
Air Base, and other bases which she did not name.

When the bodies arrived in the U.S., they were met by a contact
{n the United States at one of the military bases, and after the
drugs were removed by this contact, the bodies were sent to their
final destination.

The person who met the bodies at the respective Air Bases Xknew
which bodies: to check, based on a pre-determined code. . Although
f believe Helena knew their identities, she never gave me this
information. Helena told me that the people who handled the
assignments in Viet Nam, and those who met the planes in the
United States, ware military perscnnel. She stated most of the
drugs came from Thailand.

Helena stated the drugs and the pickups were rade at the base

at Fort Bragg. The reason she gave me more details after the
MacDorald murders was because she wanted me to know that sha
knew what she was talking about, and she stated she would give
me details, including names, dates, and places, once she was
given immunity by the U.S. Govarnment. when Ted L. Gunderscn
and I initially interviewed her, we told her we would attempt to
get immunity for her on these matters.

Helena advised that Spider Newman, his son, Red Newnman, Wineford
(Winnie) Cole, Tommy Hart, and June Bug Walters (I don't know
Walters' real first name) vere several steps in the organization
under Atkinson. All of thesa individuals were civilians who
operated in the FayettViiIe. N.C. ares, selling drugs. Hone of
these individuals had a business cover, but sold drugs out of
their house.

Those of us in law enforcement knew through our intelligence
community that Atkinson ran the Viet Nam smuggling operation on
the Castern Seaboard. I belleve Atkinson was arrested DY the
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Federal Narcotic authorities in the middle 1570's, and he ig
presently serving time. He was recently turned down on parcla.

Spider Newman was being tried for drugs in the mid 1970's.

There was a court rocm break, and he was latar found in his car
behind his home, shot in the head. I later heard that Spider
was getting ready to turn states evidence when this happened.,

The police ruled this a suicide., His trial was in Federsl Court.

Red Newman has been tried on drugs, and is serving time in the
Federal System. Cole went to State Prison on drug charges in
Fayetteville.

‘Winforad tole. Tommy Hart, and June Bug Walters were all tried
and convicted of drug trafficking., I bslieve they were gll
tried in local and Federal Court at different times, I don't
know 1f Cole and Walters ars in jail now, but I know Hart is in
the North Carolina State Penal Systen.

In regard to the Viet Nam operation, Helena told me that

military, civilian, and police officers were involved in the

Viet Nam drug network. She stated there were two prominant

local attorneys and Army officers as high as Generals, who were
part of the operaticn. She stated she would name and {dentify
the pecple if given immunity by the U.S, Government, I believe
this is part of the "bomb shell™ she said she was going to drop.
Helena never named the police cfficers she said were involved in
the Viet Nam operation, but she did state that Studer and Sonberg
wers involved in drugs. Possibly these are the individuals she
was referring to in regard to the Viet Nam drug network, who ware
police officers. Helenz also told me after the MacDonald murders,
that Alan Mazorelle, who was in har coven Satanic Cult, was a
drug runner up and down the Fast Coast. Mazorells took drugs

as far away as Florida and New York City. Mazorelle was in the
Army at the time. She never said where Mazorelle obtained his drucs.

Helena alsc told me that Don Harris, alszo a member of her coven
Satanic Cult, was a heavy user of drugs. This is all she said
about him.

((
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Helena told me that Dwight Smith was a drug dealer locally. She
never said where Smith obtained his drugs. She said Smith was
an "alright guy.”

Helena told me that Kathy Perry was a user of drugs. She said
Perry took as many drugs as she could get her hands on. She said
Perry dealt drugs only to maintain her habit.

Helena told me that Greg Mitchell was a dealer and a heavy user

of drugs. 5She never gave details regarding how he dezlt, but she
stated anytime someone couldn't find drugs., they could always go to
Mitchell, and he would have thgm.l At times, he would supply the
wholeée group. ' ' ’ '

Helena told me that Bruce Fowler was a drug dealer and a user,

and that she was his girlfriend. She never gave more details
than this.

© Bwight Smith, Don Harris, Alan Mazorelle, Bruce Powler and
Greg Mitchell were all in the same coven Satanic cult with Helena,
and were all in the military, She stated that all of the above

were dangerous, but she was the most afraid of Mazorelle. She
stated Mazorelle would kill you in a minute.

I had extensive intelligence files on all of the above close
associates of Helena's, but this information has disappeared from
the Fayettevillé Police files. I learned these files disappeared
in August, 1979. During the MacDonald trial I was given a subpoena
to bring these records to the trial. It was then that I learned
they were gone.

In 1981 or 1982, I talked to Mrs. Greg Mitchell, after Greg

had died. 5he told me Grag had previously told her about

drugs being smuggled into the U.S. in the body cavities of the
dead G.I.'s from Viet Nam. She stated Greg didn't give her the
names of persons involved, but told her about the contacts in
Viet Nam who placed the drugs in plastic bags. into the bodies,
and others in the U.S. at cur Air Bzses who met the planes, and
tock the drugs from the bodies. She stated military personnel
were involved in this operation in Viet Nam and ‘n the U.S,

LL/'
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Lieutenant Studer told me in 1968-196% that drugs wers baing
brought into the U.5. from Viet Nam in the body cavities of the
dead soldiers. He said they were being flown into the United States
to the military Air Bases, and dispersed from there by contacts
within the military.

Studer subsequently was promoted to Captain, Chief of Detectives,
but was forced to resign because he misappropriated pornographic
matarial obtained during an investigation. Helena told me that
Studer monitored the drugs that Helena obtained, and if he didn't
like them he had her exchange those drugs for drugs that Studer
could use. Helena told me that if the police obtained drugs on an
arrest, they would often be on the Qtreet the next day., Studer
would take the drugs and give them to Helena to sell back on the
street. The only way I know that Studer could get these drugs was
from the evidence room. Studer and Detective-ba:ry Sonberg both
had keys to the evidence room.

Helena told me that William F. Ivery, €.I.D., and Studer were

close friends. She stated that Ivory was dealing drugs with Studer.
She stated she would give more details concerning Ivory if she

was given immunity. Ivory was involved in the crime scene search

on the MacDonald case. She also stated she would give more informatiol
on Studer if she was given immunity. '

Joseph Bullock was an informant and undercover operator for me anc
Studer from 1569 to 1571. Bulleck advised me that he saw Studer
and Ivory exchange envelopes on occasion at the Dunkin' Donuts,
Bragg Blvd., Fayetteville, N.C., during this pericd of time. Studer
dropped Bullock shortly after this because, according to Bullock,
Studer knew too much of what was going on. Bullock was subsequently
shot in the head during an ambush when he came home from work. It
was general knowledge in the commupity that Bullock was an informant
for me. Bullock described Studer as a “son of a bitch."

Senberg left town unexpectedly, shortly after the MacDonald murders.
The rumer was that Scnberg had double-crossed some drug dealers,

"and had to leave town. Helena told me that Senberg was dealing

ata: )



drugs even though he was a policelofficer. I have no knewledge
that Sonbterg was involved with the drug operation out of Viet Nam.

Helena once mentioned the name Procter to me, I don't recall
what was said about him, but I know she knew him., I assume she
was referring to James Proctor, Judge DePree's former scn-in.law.
I don't recall if she referred to Proctor by his first rame.

She mentioned this sometime after the MacDonald murders. She
said she would talk more about Proctor if given immunity.

Helena told me that 3 or 4 nights after the MacDonald murders

she was picked up by Ivory and I believe c.1.D, lqent Shaw.

(I don't know his first name.) She stated they talked t¢ her about
the MacDonald murders. Helena advised she gave them a story that
they didn't believe, and they turned her loose.

Helena told me that Studer contacted her shortly after the MacDonald
murders and Studer told her to get out of town because Beasley
was after her. She ultimately laft, and went to Nashville, Tennessee.

During the time I worked with Helema (1968 to 1972) 1 estimate

that she was responsible, as ap informant, for the arrest of hundreds
of individuals. I estimate at least 200 persons or more were arrested
as A result of information furnished by her.

She set up Mazorelle and Thomas Rizzo for the arrest on drugs just
before the MacDonald murders. When I locked for the intelligence
files on the Stretchly group in 1979, I recall alsc locking for

the arrest file cn Mazorelle and Rizzo for their arrest. I recall
they were arrested in January 1970. T remember that these arrest
files were intact at that time. T have since been told that the arres
files on Mazorelle and Rizzo are now missing.

It is interesting to note that Mazorelle claims he was in jail the
night of the MacDonald murders. He claims he can prove this from
Superior Court racords in Cumberland County. I have bsen told
there iz a slip of paper'in the court records that shows Mezorelle
was in jail the night of 2/16-17/70. Thess records are available
to the public.

)t



I know Mazorelle was not in jail 2/16-17/70 Pecause I arrested
him in January 1970 and recall that the trial was set for
Mazorelle the day of 2/17/70. 1If Mazorelle had been in jail

that date (2/16-17/70) he would have been available for trial

on 2/17/70, and I would have appeared in court as a witness.

Jehn De Carter of the Sheriff's offjce was with me in the arrest of
Rizzo and Mazerelle and he would have also had to Appear in court
2/17/70. 1 specifically recall that I did not appear in court

on any case at the Cumberland County Court House on ¢/17/70.

I was on the street all day looking for Suspects on the
MacDonald murders.’ - ‘

I don't recall that Mazorelle was out on bail, but I believe he
was, or he would have appearsd in court 2/17/70. Since he didn't
sppear I believe he jumped bail, which means 3 bench warrant

- would have been issued for him. I recall he was subsequently
arrested in Waycross Georgia for burqlary, but I have been informed

through my socurces in law enforcement that the Waycross arrest
records are also missing.

I recall that a bondsman, C.B. Avertt, wert to Waycross to extradite
Mazorelle for jumping bond en my drug arrest, I talked to Avertt
in 1979, and he told me that he didn't recall making the bond

and had nec record. I talked to him a month later and he recalled
that he made bond for Mazorelle for $2500.00 after the MacDonald
murders, which, according to him, would confirm that Mazorelle was
in jail the night of 2/16-17/70. Avertt is either involved in the
cover up or is mistaken., Mazorelle's bond could not have been made

after the MacConald murders because the trial was set for /17770,
as explained above, | '

I don't have knowledge concefninq the possible altering of Court House
records concerning the Mazorelle-Rirzo drug arrest, but I recall a
number of occasions when Cumberland Court House records were altered
after working hours at night. I don't belicve Mszorelle was in Jalil
the night of the murders. ‘
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In addition to the above. Helena teold me that Mazorelle was out
that night and i{nvclved in the MicDonald murderzs.

In req&rd t0 cases that Helena made for me, I recall that she

was responsible for the largest drug recovery in the histery

of our police department up to the time I retired, Several months
bafore the MacDonald murders, she tipped us on drugs that were
being transported from Canada to Fayetteville. Seven suspects
wers arrested, and over $20,000.00 worth of drugs were recovered.

Helena was also responsible for the arrest of four suspects
from Texas, who were also transperting and selling drugs in
Fayetteville. We recovered about $4{0,000.00 worth of dfuql
on this case.

Helena told me about every instance where drugs came into Fayetteville
from other areas. At the time I didn't think about {t, but I now
believe she told us about drugs coming from cutside Fayetteville

to eliminate competition, probably protecting the local drug scene,
i.e. The Viet Nam operation. This i{s my opinion.

Judge DePree and the U.S. Government have attempted to discredit me,
insinuating I am having, and have had mental problems. T would like
to point out that I have been on the Police Officers Advisory
Commission for North Carolina since before I returned from the
Faystteville Police Department in 1973.

I have read this 8 page statement, and it is true and correct, teo
the best of my knowledge,

Prince E, Beasley

Witness: Ted L, Sunderson

5/5/86
Fayatteville, N.C.
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Coffin. and Corruptions

The literarare nf the illicit murcotics
€ bristles with inlcs of perniciously
inpeniowt capersund oficial coredpiion,
11 will probably be ¥ {anp time, finws
ever, before may now cliapiers can top
Jhe IW0C ROw unerrﬁﬂ:,‘_fl Ome cute, il
iy believed thut trafficlers used the bod-
g and caskeis oy Auwetivan servicemen
(1 dmupide drupy into ihe U5, from
Somtheast Azig, [ e becond, hupe
quentiiies of herodn confiscated by the
New York police deparitiocnl were 1y
jematically riolen. put beck nto the
jireel trade, und muy Aow be g source
" of korse for the hulida¥t. Herewith res
portd OR the (wa catctl

Grisly Smuggling

- }i looked like a routine flight home
ltom Southeast Asia with a uop 2t
Hikam Field, Hawail, befoce the final
eg W Dover Air Force Base in Dedl-
rernre. Aboard the KC-lg;crtGJ pas-
engers, many of them GIg and two
raliary cafﬁri Suddenly.the plane was
wdered 10 reroute dightly and land at
\ndrewt Air Fotez Base in Maryland,
et federal sutharities, acting on a
ip that 20 kilos of heroin were aboard,
srwally took 1he tramport apart They
i nol find any drups but they did dis-
ower Uiat one of thw two baddies, which
ad undergonc autopsy carlier, hud re-
enty been restitched.

The agents arrested Thomas Ed-
«+rd Southerland, 31, of Castle Hayne,
i.C, who was drened in the uniform
i US Army sergeant Southerland,
ho fahely claimed be had served a
retve-year hitch in tbe Army, was ar-
sted on chargex of impenonation and
ing {ske documents,

Southerland was arraigned in US
district court in Ballimare and held ia
ficu of $50,000 bail That seemed pret-
1y st for the formal charges, but As
gstant US, Attormey Michael E Marr
made the bail stick by convincing a dis-

“yrict court lasl weck that Southerland
was 10 Tincredibly high bail [sk” The
reason: {edera] authorities bellove that
Southerland &5 an operalive in an iz
ternational ring that allegedly has beca
tmugpling milliors of dollars worth of
heroin into the UJS. over the past eight

ears. The principal modus 17 ans portarl,

. investigaton contend, B8 G.L cadavers

- The grisly logistics are not ag dif-
ficult 23 they may sppear 1o be Sm:._’:-
tlens with access 1o military. facilites
apparenily have masaped o sow the
heroin into the corpses in Southerst
Asiz. While the body count B low these
days,itonly lakes & few 1o bring ina siz-
able cache of drupt. The smugglens can
do this—as well as traved back and forth
at will—by dint of counterfeil creden-
tials, On thx flight the heroin was pre-
sumably removed ar Hickam Fadd
where many military trancports {rom
Indochina stop for 16 1o 24 hours be-
fore procesding (o the mainland The
planes there are under minimal guard
Since there are no csloms inspes-
lions, this it telativdy easy. Authonue
atimate that the ring buys the drug i
Southeast Asia for 31,700 2 kilo and re-
sells it in the States for up to $250,000
A (ullccale inwestigation i under way
bath in the US and in Southerst Asia
If it bexrs out thase suspicions, the
nation—alrcady battered by the sorry
conflict—awill find itself faoe to facz
with the most vicows case of war.
profitzering in its hiviory.

S—LAFLD COFHNE OF § g gvic habdi C O Q KO
geuly logirtaci are not 4o diffcuil.

TIHE MACAZINE
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The following article appearad-in the Aprfl, 1988 i{ssue of

INTERVIEW Magazine:

Note Mr, Daniel Sheehan states the CIA flew drugs into the U.S.
during the Viet Nam wWar, If the Army and the CIA flew drugs in-

to the U.S, during this period there possibly was collusidn'be—.‘z

tween members of these agencies,

9
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ERICALTERMAN: So you're poing to nail
tie “zecret icam™ in cowrt. Lel's siart at

the beginning, We've po & bombing that -

tokes place when?

DANIEL SHEEHAN: May 30, [584.

EA: Conlrt leader Eden Pustord, who's

not cooperating with the CIA, is bombed
at his press conference in La Perca, Nice-
arapua, just over the Costa Rican border.

Three journalisis are billed—

JS: And five others—nonjournalists.
Eighteen (0 twenty-four poopke arc seni-

ssly injured, We don't know the exact
EA: Pastora ls injured but moc killed, The
United States blames the Sandinistas,

25: The United States docsn’t do wny=

hing, The Reagan sdministration—ex-
ecutive branch, State Department, and
A Your client, ABC cameraman Tory

~irpan, s Imfured in the bombing. He and
U wife, fellow journalisr Martha Honry,
»unch an nvestigation for the Commintee
> Protect Journalists; they nome Jokn
Hull as the man who_ facilitated the
35: That's right. .

A Jorm Hull sues them for libel.

2S: Erings an actuzl criminal charge
~gainst them io Costa Rica, -

A And loses. Enter Danmy Sheehan?
JS: Right. [ s2id 10 Toay and Martha,

‘Look, you ought to coatimue with this.

1ng,. su¢ them in the federal court in
Alamni. We'll do that for you.™ I May of
1984, they retained the Christic Iestitute to
wepare & civil case againgt 29 people who
oaspired 1o blow up the peess ¢coaference.
Aoce broadly, we are charging under the
Racketerr Inflienced and Cocrupt Organi-
atioas (RICQ) Act that these 29 people
cpunized a “criminal racketeering enter-
xise™ that enpaged in drug smuzgling,
runrunoing, political zssassinations,
wocy laundering, and other criminal acts
1 suppoct of the covras and earlicr covert
Under the RICO Act, we are given
road powers to subpocra and examine

acse peopic's business recocds and other -

ransactions. Under RICO, in orderio hawe
tanding to prosecute the syndicate, &
wember of the syndicate or ooc of its licu-
enarts has 1o have injured you in your
ommercial activities. A cameraman’s
quipment was biown up and his business
rrecked, We've got standing, then, lo go
Jter the people who bombed him, We're
oing afler people like John Hull, Felipe
fida!l, René Corvo, the Villaverde broth-
3. Ramdn Palacio, and others, We talk
bou( the detailed mectings that took place
» plan the bombing. We name wia was
xre. We're saying that tlicy used C4
aplosives, which were part of the syndi-

cate's shipment of arms to mount an iliegal
war against Nicaragua. Pastors was in the
way. Members of the syndicate took sicps
10 eliminate him.

EA: This is the CIA?

DS: This is men in the CIA. There's a
group of men within, and around, the C1A
who've been involved logether in covert
activities since the passage of the National
Security Act in 1947, which set up the
Central Intelligence Agency. Clark
ClifTord [Counszel 1o the President under
Tiuman] stated expressly that there was
never any intention W alkow members of
the ClA the right to engage in covert sc-

tions. What happened is that field open

atocs in the agency decided 10 games that ™

authority foc themselves. But we can't
rexlly get at any of them because they
weren’t directly involved in the supply of
military equipment that injured our cli-

ents. We tracked o1 far back a1 we could, -

10 1959, 10 find the guys who were dlrectly
involved. We trw very cleardy that they
had undertaken a virtually identical opers-
tioa against Cuba.

EA: This Is the "secret leam™?

DS: Exactly right, They crossed into a
wially black arca when they decided 10 52t
up 8 secret assassination program (o elimi.
eate Castro. Ia order to disguise it, they
woxked with the Mafia: Santa i
Johnny Roszalli, Sam Giancana-—these
were pardes-vanety Mafiod, That way, if
anry part of their enterprise was ever ex-
posed, peopte would sxy the mob did it. It
wat 2 poad piece of disinformatioa. 1t was

believable. They got in bed with organized *

crime, If they could amassinate Castro,
the pryoll would be that the racketeering
syndicate could reestatlish jtself in Cuba,
It dida’t work, bt theae people estab-
lished relaticaships with the Mafia.
There's & It of information that the Mafia
has access to which is of impoctance 1o 2
covert operationt group, It's a whole mi-
liett in which to move. Theodare

ran the openation. [t was shut down hey
causc several operalives were cappht
smaggling drugs 1nfo the 118 in 1965

o, '

EA: How do yout know that Clines was his
deputy?

DS: Clines was the director of training, |
know that because ['ve talked to Carl
Jenking, a fellow CIA xgent, who trained
the guys on the ground, Clines 1ook over
{rom Jenking, Shackley went overto Laos.
] know that from falkine 10 CIA peoole in

Lags, | know that [rom tslking (o zuys in

_he Criminal [nvestigation Division of the
LIS, Army who met with him. [ know that

{rom talking lo Jerry Zeifman, chiel of

et a1 AN brnrra] rrwnend Tee the T ammiiies

340 W ¢ DSLIACKIKY When ne had pomolios
s ot all over the (loor, ngwo fiy.
ure out who be wat poing W n. He

g
! .

I know they were trying io reowit an
opium warlocd named Vang Pro in (0

use his Hmong tnbesmen 25 “unamnven-

tional wariarc™” agsets, Dunnge 196K, Van
“Pao’s competitors in the o?h;mg
incss were mystenously essaomested,

Vang Fao was lotally gralclul e the
monopoly controller of opium s cxiange
for his services. It was a very sabdieand
smooth operation. Shackicy, Cimxand

« Qilies buddy Richard Secord daduXwant

the communizt Pathet Lao [ihe Lawicn
equivalent of the Viet Cong/ ‘o come o
power. They wid Mang P30, "W ot
Csimtann wad ©icsertn Chaver, Tioven-
giged in an “overl™ covert opomrizn,
which essentially consisted of lmating
down the kadership of the Paibet Lanand

nated them ¥ s 0 :
Basically the whole program in Simeth-
cist Asia ran from 'G5 i0 715, Excatmwgh.- -

Shackkey and Clines bounced out sl diere "%

foe 8 two-year period, (rom 71 B " B—

whea they were beck af CIA headgusters™..

by Septersber of *73 they were spin in
charge of Far East operations. AL that
point, Carl Jenking asked foc eacly stire-
men! from the CIA. He went 1o Ausnlis,
Then Richard Secocd started showmg up -
in Australiz. Chi Chi Quintero merted
showing up ia Australiz. Tom Cliscs

started showing up in Amﬂh‘%d_

Hand, 2 focmer Green Beret, started

ing ¢ iugmlu ait showed up a1
Sydney. ‘wgﬂ:%mw‘b
Tvestgative repoct on the Nugm-Hand

. Bank ta prove it. We've also X direct

information oa the toanage, of weaponas
removed from Vietnzm during thelast two
yw:dlhcwmdbroughtw-indoor
air base in Thailand. You've ol moncy
going down to Nugan-Hand and weapoary
going to the air base.
EA» So these men in kigh positions in the
CIA are smuggling heroin out of Laos and
Tetnam, ptoring guny {n Thailend, and

_denoziting money in Avgralia?

DS: That's fght. -

EA : John Stockwell, Ralph McGehee. and

Frank Snepp—dissident ex~CIA agents—
have problems with your thesis at this

point. They antribute the trensporation of
heroin and the smuggling of guns directly

to the CiA. L ]
DS: They're saying that this s definitely

the CIA running the operation as 3 matier
of policy. I don't know that to be tni. if

i bR

—
£

AT



tacking me foc being more conservative 1n
my charges than they ars. They 're saying
that the ClA did it. I'm sxying thatall ['ve
got is that these men did iL.

EA; Pick it up from there.

DS: Al that stage, from 1971, when the
Phoenix Project was.exposed, to (976,
which was the year (o ekect a ncw presi-
dent, there was & whole chain of public
revelations about covert openations by
Senator Frank Church's Select Committee
LoSmdyGomumLOpcnncm Not just
the Phoenix Project or the Cuban gtulT, buf
1is0 domestic covert operations: FBI

. _phone taps, Qoerations Chaas, Gablg
Splicer, and Leprechaun, Luj?ac ClA plot
O ove sid
Salvador Allende in Chile was being

(=4 . .
—ﬁfs’.smvumwmi-

 ate deputy direcior for operations—this is

a mvvy guy we're dealing with—says,
=We've ot potential big trouble here.™ He
czils a mecting, off the record. A coaver-
sation occurs i the winter of “75 10'76,in
the armoced limenssine of Richard Secord,
Edwia Wilson, who's sitting there, says,
“What if Carter gets elected? What's

- going 1o happea 0 ol operations? We're

going to have Lo set up some sort of opera-
lion ‘outside,” because we know how cs-
sential these activities sre.™ All the steps
being taken—shipping the weaposns (o
Thailand, the _moncy 10 Australia—-are

“prepanations.” In my opinioa, they are
rot 2 “hack channel™ for the tpency. They
are preparations {oc an “ofT-the-shelf™ op-
eration, if it hecomes necestary,

EA: Like that described by Ollie North at
the Iran/contra hearings?.

DS: Exactly. After Carter was elected ia

November of 1976, Shackley, Clines,
Secord, Enich voa Marbod [assistant sec-
retary of s1ate for Far Eastern affairs un-
der Kizringer], and Wilson mct at the
Crystal Gity Mamiot:Hotel, They sid,

. “Bingo! It's happened. We're looking ata

reform sdministation here. This mezns
curtains for our operation, We're going to
hn-clomupnpnntcmpanylohcnbk
to continue.™ And they sct up the Interna-
tional Research and Trade Corporation
(IRT).One of Wilson's sttomeys started
setling things up over in Switzerdand; they
sct something up down in the Grand
Caymans. They set up the account in
Switzerland; IRT became partners with the
E;ypun.n—Arrmcm Transport and Service

Company (EATSCO). Clines came out of

athcer lor IRT. which'later became EATS
CO. because EATSCO owned SEpereent
of IRT. That's their operation, The purt.
neny were Shackley, Clines, Second, v
Marbod, and Wilsun,

EA: This cennpeary wus el up i irangfer

armx fo fpvptin the afteringth r{:hr(ump

David Acenrd? i
DS: That's right. This is the nfflhc-.
shell™ operation.

EA: Tell me about their connection (o rhf

Lhak and Somoza, -

DS: The link belween lrun and Nicaragua
is really & fascinating one. Wilson was

working for Clines and Shackley in lan.~ >
He was supplying electronic surveillance -

cquipmen! 10 the SAVAK, the Shah's se-

cret police, 10 help them in their scarch

snd-destroy missions against alleged les
rorists opposing the Shah,
EA: Offcially or unofficially?

Tt gt e

call g real !ne urmrm'xm

BS: The executive brhchmxlzm"‘*
mdmmtum I"m nox taki
position on this, gocd of-bad. |
Sl'acklcy § group is amassinsting tx

. Wilson is told 1o pazs the informulion

the Nicaraguans being tained in Liby: °

. Chi Chi Quintere,
EA: Who was Ciu Chi Quwcm work.
Jor?

DS: Fox Shackley and Glnes.

- EA; Wog he on the CIA payroll wh

h ﬁm;ie Bush was the &irector unc
27 I
AT

worked in the securi

DS: Officially through 1976, Sut Wilson's._: lions under

fuading was axed because he woulda't' ?W%%ﬁ
revead what the program was about, How- ~ eqeipment and further iatelfigence ini
ever, in 1977 Wilsoa discovered that be -&JuwSmlnFﬂrmydl?

-was still being funded—by someone else. * Wilson, Clines, Dosg Schlachter-

He was working directly for Shackicy and - loegtime Wilsoa associmte—Quinte

Clines, who were both still in the agency, -

EA: So Wilson wus unwittingly working for
a priwiic compuny and no loager for the
US. povernmeni?

DS: Witlingly or unwittingly—with
Wilson, it docsn’t make much difference,
ax long as he thinks he's covered, He's
doing that operation. He's going with
them when they bust all these people~—
they line them up and blow them awey. -
They kill them, one right after ;no:ha.
time after time, mission after mission, Hc
knew exactly what was happening _
EA: They were opponents of the Sha.h’ :
DS: That's right. Then they discover that -
there's 8 group of Iranians being trained
owtside Lran who are coming back into the i
cowstry sad assassinating the SAVAK
leadership. Shackley and Clines tip Wilson

et they're being trzined somewbere in

Ubyr Wilson moves in wich fellow CIA
agent Frank Terpil and the others, who first
start supplying slow [uses to the Libyans,

then C-4 explpsives, then trainers to use
the C-ds, assassing, and it goczon
up the ki y until Wilson can locate

thcbuc.Heﬁndsthcbm He getsa PLO
contact 10 tell him when the next group of -~
five peopie are leaving Libya for Iran. He -
gets the (alsz names on their passports and

their flight numbers. And then they're as- . -

sarginated. He also finds out that a group

of Nicarsguans and Sllndmns. a3 well’ -

as people against Marcos in the Philip-
pincs, are being trained in Libya, B
EA: These are lefi-wing people?

DS: Oh, yex. They're all in Libys: oppo-
nents of Marcos, opponents of Somoza,
opponents of Lhe govcmmm in El Sal-

R RS ) NP

and Good-Time Charbe Wikog—a o
gressnan from Texas—Eyto Niceragw
meet with Somaza sod offer him 3 de
tﬁq'n: going zop\chnhtcmg:nc:

oa his oppoeeats, coming ir

" Nicarzgua, who ought 1o be gesassinatc

They have a special secarity team of £

- men, paid 330,000 apiece, hesded up

Chi Chi Quintero, We've got the pape

. the contracts, everything. And they of)
" 10 sl Somoza the weapoes that have be

" ag ofl. They carry oa acgotistions fox
" year, from February of 1978 to February

1979. The deal is closed by Chi Chi Qui

tem. How do [ know thet? Because Qui
o told Carf Jeokins about i in deta

EA;: Why do you think Jenkins gave

this information?

DS: To try %o procect the CIA. He st
down in a meeting with this guy Ferpus
the deputy of Bob Gates [depury dire
o the CIA], who said, “[ want you
undersiand this: Shackley's operatior
not the CIA's. If you're goingtosuc h
let the chips {all where they may. It ¢
us.” :

So they've got 1 major aseassinat
opcnuon going on down there in Cen
America, They started to supply equ
ment to Somoza before he fell. Afterw:
Quintero reestablished the contract :
continued to supply Somoza's top fift
_military commanders, in their incamal

" as the “contras.” To this day, the top fi
*teen of the filteer, military commander
" the conira army arc the fame men v

were present al those meetings with Qi
tero. They're being supplied by Shack 2
Clines, Secord, and Albert Hak:m_ v



Get me 1o Ollic North, B

DS. Janiary ‘81, in comes Roaald Reagan.
The new adminisination decides (o ;umlv
muliary equipment o the coniras. at
arc thoy going to use? They've gk 8 wholc
gunrunning network s<t Up by Theodore
Shackley.

EA: Did Bill Casey have any relalionship
with these people? o '
DS: Well, Shackley was the director of the
transitioa tcam for covert tions for
the Reagan administration, sclected by
Bill Cascy. But they couldn’t bring
Shackley. back into the CIA, because it
wouid reveal that he was Wilson's partnet,
_+4, by this point, Wilsoa had been ine
.+ for selling arms to Qaddafi.

D Whet then?

~ Casey takes Gver the coarra supply '

. -ation, This it where it's not clear. The
Toation we have i that the C1A used
_ame sipply network—the s2ame guys
- . got caught mining the Nicaraguan
L.+ > and passing out assassination
v+ .2k, This i1 oo accident. Well, if there
- mppmedlymbiganmimﬁonpm-
. .:n going oa down there, what were all
e dead bodiet? They were just assassi-
.tions from the prognm. And, as of
?Sl.lwtbdhrmhsdw;ivcdx_oby
- all of these hits before they could be
-~23e. That was William Buckicy.
ZA: Williom Buctey. the CIA agent whe
wcrs held hostage? .
DS: That's right. The head of the antiter-
torist group of the CIA, whom they stu-
pidly seal over © become the Beirut
station chiel for the 2gency. In March of
. *34, Buckley was kidaspped and taken out
wo the Bekaz Valley outside Beinut. He was
then taken o [raz, 10 the boly city of Qum,

but brought back to dic in the Bekaz

Yalley. .

EA; Does this explain the CIA's and the
White House's obsession with Buckley?
DS: That's exactly right. Because he
stzrted talking about the “off-the-shell™
operation—the astastination .
EA: Why haven't the Iranians revealed
-what he said?

DS: Because that's exactly what has given

them the lkeverage 10 get the Tow missiles.

EA: But right now, that’'s over with?

DS: [tisn't over with, [L isn'( close to over
with, George Shultz made three more
passcs at getting those missiles, cven after
the arms deal wis mvealed, You just go
check it. [The public record of ihe
Iran/contrs offair shows only one meeting,
ot December 13, 1986, between Siaie De-

pariment and ClA officials and represen-
sasives of the [ranian government ofter the
arms sales were revealede—ed.]

EA: The existence of Buclley's videotuped
confession is keeping Iren safe from ihe
United Staies? ‘

—— —

wCw o Lifal dileetin T T T
November of “84. ;’I.'i ne coincidence,
you've got this pavate entemnse engaged
in 2 number of operations, They've got an
astassination program going, which is
functioning under Shackley, Clincs, and
Quintera. They've gol Secoed supplying
weapons. They're supplying weapons not
only to the contras, but also 1o the anti-
Marxist UNITA sebels in Angola and the
rebels in Ethiopia, 15 they had 1o tx Smith
govemment in Khodesia ia l‘l'-c__"i(}s—-nll
over the place. They've gol 31X major the-
aters of operation. Congress doesn’l have
the spine, (rom their poirt of view, to do
what has to be doae to fight the commu-
nists, Thea, when they ke Buckley in
[raa, it tums out thess guys who wre in-
volved in the "alT-the-shell™ Gperation are
the same oncs who were climiouing ter-
rorists in lran with Wilsoa, Why is it that |

 the same guys who are runaing the stufT o

dtoqgrrumchWmdupind\émiddh
of the Tow missile salke? Why does that
happen? There must be more people
sround than that who can speak Farzl. But’
Mdm'thﬂcmtpooplcthmdmwbo
wock for Stacklcy. That's bow that thing
come=s . - T

EA: First ¢f all, how do you know that

Shackley i{ the man i charge here? David

McMichaed, who elso works af the Chris-

tie Institute &nd is @ former CIA agent—a

=disvidens” CIA agent—says that this is’
only a passing kypothesis. - .-

DS: | know it because Lhe people wha old

" me that Secord, Hakim, and Clines were

supplying 3o the conrras are the
same ones who said that this was

Shackley's operation.
EA: You'we given those sources to the

fudge, but you haven't released them i the

media?
DS: That's right. .
EA: You refuse 1o give them to the md':_a?

DS: No:ldou‘LEﬂﬁm&:qmoa .

h:smup.l'wtotdyou.wbodwm

Eugene Whestoa, 8 retired U.S. Air Foree

warrant officer. Wheaton was an antiter
rocist sdvisor to the SAVAK for the U.S.
Army. He knows all these guys. He was
involved with some of the officers in the
Ajr Forces special investigations section
who were looking into cost overruns
avercharges from when Secord was the
Foreign Military Sales dircetor.

EA: 5o your sources are Jenking and
Whegion?

DS: Right. Jenkins, Wheaton, and
Ferguson.

EA: What happened next?

DS: Cascy comes oa board, and the supply
network funstions from June of 1981, But
by March of "84, Casey knew that the jig

wme un CAnereS wis poine to nass the

take . _f hands oil snd ket o run, And il
coatinues to man. |

EA: Whar is Ollic Nortk' s relasionshlp w0
he “enterprize”? L )
DS: North was the deputy direcscr of the
National Security Council in charge of
“political snd military liaison,” whatever

that means, He was Tllaisca™ 10 the secret

R e ' .
(eam. Buckky was kidnapped in March of
‘g4, and in Apeil of that year the National|
Sccurity Council Decision Directive 138,
was signed. The directive formed 8 Ter-
rocist lnteragency Working Group beaded
by none other than Ollic North, Offie was_
an expert on terrorism; he got involwed)
with the anliterrorist dimensions of the,
thing. Then the CIA took its hands off.’
Since Ollic was more involved than ke was,
supposed 10 be, given the Boland Amend-
meni, all the fire came down oo himk.

_ EA: He's 1aking the kit

DS: That's right, But be ain't runaing the,
show, < TR

EA: Tell me what the show is with reperd 1o,
drug running ir Nicaragua and how your.
clients were wronged.

DS: The lact is, we doa'l have azy evi-
dence that the comras were direcdy is-
volved in drug smuggling until mid-1943°
o mid-1984—when Congress was coa-
sidening cutting off funding. For years, the
anti-Castro 2506 Brigade in Mismi bas
scted a3 the middieman for the Medellia
Cartel and the Galante family—the
Mafis—to bring cocaine into the United
States, They use the moncy 10 buy waaps
ons. They've got warchouses full for thay ,°
great day when they can reuke the fae
theriand. They saw that the syndicste was
trying to open up the Southern Front, on
the border between Nicanagua and Cosa
Rica, mear La Penca. They said, "Why
don’t we go down there and cxtablish aa-
other base outside the United Sutes™

It was a double agenda: to get involved

 with anticommunist fighting and 10 51 ¥p

s midshipment paint for drug smuggling.
They wanted to ally themselves with the
FDN [Nicaraguan Democralic Force--
the main contra army], which was getting
supplicd by the syndicate. The FDN said
okay, but Eden Paston refused to deal with
them. He and the FDN were rival conird
(actions. and Pastora was sircady on the
Southern Froat. The Cubans pot all upeet.
They went 0 John Hull, ‘

EA: An Americen citizen living om @ roack
in Costa Rica.

DS; A North Americaa guy. Twesty-five
mmm.m'lwodynmcw
of the syndicate's weapoas for the consras
down there; he's the base of operations fou
uhn-right-wing crazies, like Tom Poszy's
Civilizn Military Assistance group. -
EA: This is an American far-right pare- %
miltsary organization, @ Soldier of For



Seb WNCY MCAllin Uidi UKy cddl @ pllsdacic
[Pastors to join the FDN. Huil's guys,
"being more sophisticated thes the rverage
"bear, start saying, “Hey, whal's the story
‘with this guy Pastora? Are you kiddiag?
Just blow him xway.”.

Thea Buckley is kidnapped. [Duane)
Dewey Clarridge, who was rusaing
Latin American operations, is made the
director of the C1A’s Counterterrorism
Center. He replaces Buckley. He delivers
en ukimatum to Pastora through comire
kader Alfonso Robelo: “You've gat 30
days. Either you submit totally to the cos-
ol of the FDN—the FDN will run the
Sowthera Front, and you will tzke orders
from tham—or you'ns eut of thit epery-
wom.” Comes the 30th, Pastors i ]
dand nghl up 0 them. Going W 2
press comferencs aad $pit ia their cyes. He
calls a press conlference, they biow him uL

FA: But what exacily is the connection to

tre “tecret team™? _

I.5. Shackley was in charpe of the assassi-

zation program, which they code-aamed

“F=h Fire.” Secord was in charpe of air

operations, the supply of weaponry,

They've tried to open up the Southern

Front, Their peoplc have pol the power 10

come in and run the Southern Froet, and

this guy has got 10 go, So he does. The

erilerprise mot only supplied the (4 ex-
plosives with the specific knowiedge that
they would be used for terrorist bombiags
inside Nicaragua, againgt civilians, w0
thow that the Sandinistas can't protect
people, but also, there was 2 specific ob-
Joctive: to pet rid of Pasiora. .
EA: Wha! do you hope 10 accomplish wish
the qffadavit against these gwys?

DS: We hope to obtain all the informadon
on the activitics of these people from Jass-
ary 1, 1959, 10 show the people of the
United States, in an irrefutable way, what
happened. Then we will obirin 2 judgment
egaiast the “secret team,”™ Ve will require
hat the court fice the question, whach
sobody wants 10 ask: docs the executive
branch have the authority to allow paopke
w0 [murder in a nondeclared war situatica?!
don't think $0. We want to get that ruled
wpon. Then, very impoctantly, we want o
demonatrate that an “ofT-the-shelf,” stand-
ing-alone, self-financing covert-opens-
tions capacity, which the Iran/coatra
investigation supposedly revealed and put
sn end 1o, existed in this form since 1977;
xisis lodey; and will coatinue to exist,
wnless something is done to stop it

EA: The Christic Instituse, you, and speci-
Seally thir offidavit have very linle credl-
Wliiry im Woshingion,

DS: Because Wishington didn't want (o
sdrnit that the enterprise existed in the Arst

place.
EA: Why didn't you come through with
your sources when you kert{fied before e

MNoause Selart Committes an Narcoties

DS: Do you want ko hear how that thing
went? Ul tell you exsctly how, 1 said,
“Look, the Democratic majority in Con-
gress is trying 10 get information 1o prove
that the conrras arc running drups, The
Repuhlican Party in this administration
supparts the comtras. Erpo, the Re.
publican Panty & endorsing drug smug-
gling in this country. [sa*t that awful?
That's nex bow this thing should go.” |

s3id, ~1'm presty willing 1o give you the

sources. But if T give them 1o you, the
Republican puys sitting here—1Uob Dor-
nan {Renublicen, Califarnicl and 1he athe
crs—will be compelied to deny it. They il ¢«
say that it isnt true. They will be com-
pelled 10 go cut and walk o their contra
foends and tell them exacily who the
sources are. So 1°d like to proposc that we
form & sublommiliee o1 (arce Ko-
publicans, chosen by the Republicans, and
two Democrats, chosen by the Democrats,
3o that the Republicans coatrol the sub-
group § will sit down with them and give
themn ewery single source ['ve got. Not
caly that—I[ will personally ke youto a
source,” _

EA: Wiy docan't Washingion beliewe you
laday, even after all that we've heard?
DS: Because it's taboo, talking about this
group

EA: But it s mot taboo amony liberal Dem-
ocrals. .

DS: It sure is taboo arnong liberal Demo-
crau. Liberal Democrats are being told o
vote §$36 million to the contrar, What, are
you khdding?

EA: You showldn't say that, because you

T R
v e

DS: But you waich what they're going 10
do. The Republicans are all mossing ead
prosning right now, saying, “You've got o
suppart the $36 million for the coxrrns}ar
else we're not going to be abie to mop the
Sandinistas.™ ['ve run into this all the
time, "If the Republican Party advocated

over 3ix feet tall, the

executieg cveryont
" Democrsts would advocals excouting ev-

eryome over six-foot-four. Then they'd at-
tack you for not supporting their bill oa
these : think about all the people
whose lives you could be saving between
six feet and six-foot-four That's exactly
how they function in this lown. [The ad-
ministration’s $36 million plan wes mar-
rowly defeated in the House. Demoacratic
{eaders then proposed an “aliernative”
$30 million contra aid plan, which was
also defeated. —ed.]

EA: What's the essence of this corrupiion?
DS It's dislectical, deriving from poug-
matic, Jocal politics. There's no real effec-
tive protection of the public interest.
What's the most radical statement you can!
get out of Senator Dodd [Democrat, Con-:
necticus]? Dodd will say, “¥e all agree:
that something should be done about the:
Sandinista government down there be--
causc, You know, they're Marxists, but we *

“disagree on bow it should be done.™’
'

poa
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&4 What was the funcrion q’m.- {ranfcon-
LA committee?
DS; The function of the Irevrontra com-
mittee was o rezpond to the fact that Ed
Meese was getting shead of the curve. We
were talking to these guys for six months
to try {o get them to ot up & select commit-
lec. We were oflfering them any sources
they wanted, They woulda't do a thing
about it because there wag no short-term
- political advantage. IU's & criticism of the
limitations of our democratic system. The
differcnce betweea reality and political
pretense is profound in this town. I'm not
u’ymzmbcw}gl.rorhmgmgmyucmmy
drink with these pcop%c ['m simply caying
that the Constitution is ia uujor danger
here. There is a covert structure in place,
which Congress knows is in place. These
guys e oot dumb. They know this thing
exists, but they don't want 1o talk about it.
-When we were trying w0 set up a select
committee hearing, Peler Rodino, the
Democratic chainman of the House Judici-+
ary Commitiee, said, “My God, if this is
true, my whole life has been 2 lie. I've
been t2lling people w0 wexe for their con-
gressman, W write {o therr congressman if
they disagree with a certain policy. If this
is trie, we haven't baen in charpe. I'm not
- going to investigate anything like that.”
What does that mean? The evolution of
our political coasciousness hes a loag way
to go.
The difficulty if that the American peo-
ple have 2 deep and abiding sense that
they're being hoodwinked by politicians.,
They doa't know exacty how, The fact is,
whea you po out and tell them about this
thing, they say, “RIght!™ Seventy-three
pereenat of the American people don't sup-
port giving a dime to the coarms. The
lowest the polls have goac is fAfty-ninc
percent. How are these guys reflecting that
aver here in Washingtoa? Do you sec scv-
enty-threz percent of the congretsmen say-
ing, "My constituen doa't suppoct this™?
EA: A lot of people who are hoping for
your nuccess feel that you've overplayed
your hand; that, by mot being carcful
enough about the accusations and rources
in your affidavit, which may be seized
upaR in court, you could put the country in
an even worse position, in effect clearing
these guys by destroying your own
credibiliry, _
DS: The fact is, withoul the affidavit, we
wouldn't be anywhere xt all, 1've set forth
the information on the basis of a good faith
belielas to what is true, and | have dared to
cay what nobod y wanted to say. There may
be a disagreement over particular ftems.
Obviously. I"ll be able to demonstrate that
big opium money has been used (o fund a
covert operation. We're very big on that.
Former agents are saying that they believe
it's troe,

LA Lavid afchiicnue TLARSHC, 3 ey

30 Jure,

D3: For someone not 1o belicve il, they
doa’t know it, and they have a regular
pro<livity for saying that if they don't
know, it can't be true, “How could some-
thing be true without my knowing it7T
That is the arrogance of Washington, That
is what wec r2n into at the very beginning,

But we're in the process of showing se-
riatim that our claims are true. IU's my
opinion that we have been very respoasis
ble and will be held responsible for prov-
ing what we've 1aid, The fact is that we
have Laid it down_in & court of law. In the
deposition, the defendants were plesding,
the Filth Amndmcnt of clummg the,
mnhgcnmwn&;bunnfor“xuumu
sccm:y reasons. They're not saying it_

isn't true, normd:cyulhnghuyhawu )
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EA: One q’;ourndumrcuk&’“n
Wilton, who was prosecuted for selling
weapons to Qaddafi, among other things,
anduqxndmgthcmﬂdhifl{f‘h““"'
ion Prison. According to your ergument,
ke wats a main ployer in the “secretjeam.”
I5 he the mest credible of witnesses?
DS: He was sitting down there in K Unit,
with nobody talking 0 him, [ maid, “I'm

amtﬁuwubdic\c}wmﬁwl“ '

the shaft. And I want you to explain to me
why you think yoo got.the shaft. | know
that you were in there, dealing with the
guys who sot up the amzassination pro-
gram. You're in prisoq for 52 years. No-
body gives a shit about you, They all think
you're a total asshole, If you want 10 ex-
plain why you're mx, bere | am.” And 50
he started talking (o me. When he'd get 1o
a particular point, if he dida't want to wlk
about it, I'd say, “I know about that,” and
I'd tell him what | knew, He'd say, "How
did you find out”" 1'd say, “It doesn’t mal-
ter how; just tell me sbout this part.™ And
he’d tel! me.

EA: You seem an unlikely person for
Wilson io choose a3 @ confessor. Why you?

DS: [ don't know. [ really don'tknow. | -

know that people talk to people and you
can never figure out why. | don't know
why people talk to cops after they've begn
arrested, The cops tay, ] think you mbbcd

- el F _u%_ .. W@
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banks. | don't know why peopic &0 the
hings that do. The fncx of the maner
is, they lke o 2alk abowt K. Some of them
Xt KYing o ford you ditinformation, w
they give you pert of the truth and then pat
0 37xn oa it | think I'we been abie 1 weed

soress . They all inow that ['m taliieg ©
ocher people. They fecd compeled 1 boef
mp teir mory. To the extent thaf. stories
ek | | pot weriScation. To the coimgt thet
they differ, | have o check 10 aee whetbar
o mot ft's tue. - , . '
EA: Whar are you poing 1o do cfser you'wt
won S cose?’ .

DS: We're going 1 take steps 10 son that
the mqw admizistration -and Coagress
laach mujor investipatve besringt o’
the activitics of the “socret wem” and
ity cone from? If Clrk Qifford, ba e
Naciosa] Security Actof 1947, and e mes -
who drafied the lrw 1 ceate the CIA, aaid
Mh'emmim:uﬁonpma'm
imate? "1 clexrdy nxt cocsinent with oor
democTatic procest. We &an't jest eniti-}
cize—and that is the bard part. We bave lo’
azk Congress to address the problem. How'!
do they intedd 10 deal with #? A bong
discatsion has to bt wndertaken. The lib
enal commusity doesa’t want ro do it
That's pert of the reason why these guys
will ik to me, They think I'm more Like
thern thas & Jot of the Iberals, [J

. .
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' Eénéml Vang Pao, commander of Lastian I'orc_-e:s‘;_"-

‘'onJamary 21, 1952, the day reporters - |
-were first admitted to the once-sceret baseat.

-Long Cheng, Laos, - -~ mrse ™2 -



Afterword:

DOES THE
CHRISTIC

INSTITUTE S

CASE

HOLD UP"

hy Ken deerstem

'!bcl.z:c::c:ptu:mo(d::ﬁmmc_

Hnm:azﬁr:hcﬁmﬁ—pngcdﬁ-
dirvit drawn up by Daniel Shechan and his ©
calicrgues on behalf of their elients, the ~
Jowmalizs Martha Homey and Tony Avir- |
. The couple retained Sheehan after
Ar¥zan was seriously injured in the bomb- -
g attempt oa coatra keader Eden Pas-
wor's life at La Penca in 1984, The afTida-
it g3 forLbSbc-:hmsdm-yu'.om
wes behind the bombing. Despitc tome
dizous assertions, the portion of Chris-
s invegtigation dealing with the imme-
&-ccu'cum.ﬁ.umd&ucbombm;m

[

worght, [1's when Sheehan end hic eesoci- |

mmwmﬁmwﬁv&wo{

u::l.pp-mtdauclot\-o-ddurgmg any-

zgeacy of the U.S. povernment, and in
pricular the CIA, with complicity in the
piet. Instead, the affidavit proposes a
“wmered leam” o!’ peivale individuals mas-

. wmminding decades of eriminal eoaspir-

acy, :n-cludmg 1szassinations and drug

emmmuing. The practical consequence o!’
comining the accusations to these individ-
. was is tha Christic's case will.not be con-
wmed by the U.S. Justice Department,
-ﬁ its limitless finzncial resources, but
e :.xpcd:cn:—-:!’ such it was—has not

fedped the persursivencess of the case,

" The basic premise of the Christic In-
wommt e J3wsuit is thal a seeret team of for-
sxx CIA officials, U.S. militry officers,
sad arms merchants, led by Theodore
Shwckley and his loyal “depury,” Thomas
Clacg, i3 the group thal masterminded the
Swnicontra aflair. The 1eam, 15 the theory
pecz, has worked together since the late
B, planning the Bay of Pigs opzration
omd ocher anti-Casiro sclivities, Their ac.

mmdnptaﬂyanh:vcmludcd
eovert operations oo several cootinents,
hhpopczumsmdudcdnmnmgmc:e-

auwmbasmtbcl%ﬂs.lmmung'

pohualoppoucuudtchhlh destabiliza
ing Allende’s Chile in"the 1970s,. and
m;&mwmrbﬂ%ﬁs At
times the texm has wocked with the knowle
edge and cooperation of the CIA and at
times 25 an “olF-the-ghelf,™ dT-!he-boob
private army,

Unfortunaiely, the thcury a3 advenced
. in the affidavif that is-the basis ‘of the
lawsuit and Daniel Shechan's public pro-
nouncements, is marred by factua! errors
md what one éritic kes referred 1o 23
Texcesxive extrapodlation,™, Some of the
rmsn.k.::. thoigh minoe’ c:suomcdwbt
mﬂ::r:lhbdxrycl&ndumdcum.tc
Cates are inzccurate, and numbers are
seamingly plucked from the air, But the
rrwmouspm&cmsmvolvc Shechin's
conteations zboxt the secret team’s sctual

| Activites dunn; the past xcvcrz.] decades,

T

feers
Shacklev and Clines were both trinsferred

from Cybg to Tao in 1965, The followine

“year Shackley was named chiel of suation,
with Clines serving as his dcputy Their
primary duties involved lmmn; indig-
enous Hmong tribcsmen in unconven.
lional-warfare activities, with a special
cmphasis on palitical essassinalion, Ac-
cording (o the affidavil, this Hmoag unit
“secretly assessinated over 100,000 nans
combatant village mayors, bookkccpcrs
elerks and other civilian buresuerats in the
countries of Laes, Cambodia 1nd
Thailand." They funded thess Activiies

larpely thepuzh riekbacks (o the nniym

profits of Vane Pao lsnellnd Uy nin the

affidavil),_p wardool whom Shaciiey had

nning 3 ma
war in L.los, which included lpprof:

malely 170,000 socties per yewr—mosily

bombing runs—between 1969 and 19‘72
Records show that the entire efTort was
being funded by the U.S, government, o
up to 260 million per year, To migges: that
any significant portion of thess activities

' cwldh.lvc

Van i

McGehee, Heﬂsochxmth.tuhcﬁ:urcd
100,000 political assassingtions is highly
inflated, md poiats out that the United

s ey —— g e et

Smumldh:vcmrumjnhﬂcm!un

" bureauvcrals in Lo, :mmytth.S

'mu:ppawdtabéﬁafcndln;.
Accoxding to the: Chrigtje I:uututc.

- Shackley snd Clinet dlutrmfcr:ta

Summd:chtelm ‘were recalled to
the United Su.la;in. 1872 o direct the
mn'mmhdmm
the “political gssaszinition of Chilean so-
+ cialist president Salvader Allende and his
chicf of Eaff in Chle and the miliery
o'vcnbrwdlhz‘dcmcnu;:ﬂycb:zcd
government. ;. in Septamber of 1973,
Amuyun'mcku-a;'mumubc-
gum in 1970, eveq. befoce Allende ook
offics, and his chief of saff, Genéral Rene
Sdmcada.hadbaenmmmmdmo:-
tober of that yeast »

Fmdx::,S’a.n&chdeImnnvcdl

tothcaAsEutAnidwman.wfu:

lfty'dhtﬂuiﬁ:?bocuqup:lme- .
nam in 1974 and 1975." The Phocnix Proj-

ect, the afTidevit sryx, resulted in the polil-
ical assaxsination “of some 60,000 village
mayors, Ueasurers, school teachers and
other non—Viet Cong administrators,” But
the Phicenix Project, which tegan during
the 1960¢, was over by 1972, William
Colby, who supervised the project and was
later named ‘director of the agency, has

. acknowledged that approximatcly 20,000

people were killed, Some South Viet-
namese estimates place the figure 25 high
25 40,000, but no onc ¢lse hat claimed that
60,000 people were sisassinated, Alsa,
the purpose of Phoenix was o desiroy the
political infrastructure of the NLF (Na-
tiona! Liberation Froar]. It would hardly
make sense, then, (o target village mayors
and treasurers, who were 1 pant of the
South Vietnamese political infrastructure,
In [act, as McGehee points out, these were
the people who were being ur;clcd by the
Viet Cong,

Afler a mid-1970s stint supposedly di-
recting an assassination project against the
Shah's opponents, Shackiey and Clines
supervised Edwin Wilson's dealings with
Muamar Qaddafi. Wilson, though provid-
ing Qaddafi wuh arms, explosives, and

- -
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cording 10 the alfidavil, “inielligence
" pthering Bivities—gesipned (o put inio
bis hands the Mendities, missions and tar-
gets of the Libyan, anti-Shah terrorist op-
crabions,” The operation was blown when
Kevin Mulcahy (spelled Muleahey in the
affidavit), who worked with Wilton,
“enknowingly revealed™ his boss' activi-
Ues 10 3 person [riendly with a fedenal
gl L
*  Here again, the Chrstic version of
events seerns 1o be at odds with what ok
place. Wilson was providing Lerge quan-
'ﬁﬁcso(‘upotuw}}tddxﬁ.lfhhln&m
was purcly *intelligence gathering™ there
wold seem o be s2fer mens of petting it
ocher than arming a mujor encmy of the
US. Though Wilsoa mey have received
aponcy, his dealingt with Qaddaf were
mcxivated by the huge profits 1o be had,
Tbe afBidavit cluims that Rafae] Quin-

Pects of the Bwsyil 1hal appesr 10 be imis.
aaken, Fum. Sheehsn claimg thay Clines
was Shackhey's deputy in Laos, Vizinam,
and the United States. MeGehes and Jsha
Stockwell, another intelligence officer
turned critie, bocth claim that Clines was
never of sufficient fank 1o have served g
Shackley's deputy, McGehea, wha
worked on 2 egecllor Shackiny
wht {8.53i2mn rays that
nok oaly did be never 22 Clines there bat
he 2650 knows who Shackley's Gepuly was
at the time (he cannol revea! the man's
name becawse of secrecy resirictions that
wply O all ex-ClA officials) Alsa: in

-1976.‘4mSh.lck_LcymchicfdﬂtE.Lﬂ

Asiz division and rrppotedly funning the
anti-Shab hit squads with Clines® arsig.
tance, they weren't even wocking topether,

Sheehan further elrims that the secret
tcam moved off the books of the igency in
1973, Accocding 10 the afTidavit, team

n..n. u-ulv [STIFVS o7} I'C'PO(I P‘-:P_u-cd b:f Lhe
cressional Commitiess fays that

. .ihymvﬂ-‘ ez Ghortiani far,
the Lranias armg &lla'—_'w:ﬂ-k_n:' NENT)
U.3. indelligence efficisly= in New -r
of 1984, la Wext Germany, Accord; 1
the report, “Chorbasifer told Shaciiey
that for & price he could amange for (he
rcleass of U.S. bostages in Lebynon

sihrough his [ranian conians, | . Upaa hiz
Mnbd:cUnhad&Lm.Shactkym{
A maencerndum ahoot his meetlag with
Ghorbanifar 1o 1, Ges. Vernog Wakiery,
Aﬂlmda\u-l&}:iaﬁtsuwﬂlepu:-
meet ard 2 former Deputy Director of the
m“.%mmgmmmrm

. Ga 10 Bther olBicials, who coatidered the
proposal ¢ “scam™; [a December,

ero, Radl Villaverde, and Rafae] Vil members “knew that their secret saticom. ‘Wd&lﬁkmwlz
thres with munict exiermination program was going M‘ﬂi{hﬁ
mmoﬁt‘;&b.a claims have to be shut down™ in Southeast Asia, -ﬂmmmdﬂpmqﬁm
hee opcratives for the secret team, were - Therefore, they began their noa-ClA., pri- hﬁ&hmw&m&
comeracied by Wilson & murder Libyin vate network W operate afier the end of The xcale of the covert activicies that
serorists, But the record shows that the Vietnam ign.” The secret team's accutes Shackley and asaociues
Wéikoa offered o pey the Cubans 10 kill 2n worldwide banker was supposedly dmulpgan!mb:; for 2 small

Richard Armitspe, then a naval ofTicar in
Saigon, who terved as bursar for Vang
P1o’s opium moncy. According to
Shechan, Armitape moved to Bangkok in
late 1975 and remained there untif 1978,
carTying out government and personal dus

apponent of Qaddafi's living in Egypt
The thiee men, who hrve oo moal qualms
abogl murder, are bard.-line aaticom.
menls end were upset that Wilson would
Gues b aiding Qaddafi. In September of
r7%6, Quintero reporiedly phooed Clines,

respoasibility, 10 a ceruin degree, from!
Thili.slfundmr..tlpnix,hr'

A . : " of these private individaals, moxti
widk whom he fad previously wocked, and ges but lrgely funncling moncy out of oty Shactieh e 1o Vel
provested. Clines then passed the informa- o ks inle secret team asscts in in the CTA. H thare was s e sy

) Thou ln'niu;'c'unidloh:v: mmdyhnbma&umdl

ben 04.'1 o S_hldk.y. MQ‘ wa I98] k:yplayirhinShlckky'lhdm. ].:b;ﬂ': the U..S. W..D

"sory in the Washingion Post, Shackley charped in the Christic lawsuit, A number .

#en-passed this infonmation oa to other of people familiar with the suit elzim there '

CA officials, who polified.the FBL. -7 =0 b BT 07 that connects Armi. .

bocause Chey would wast M10 cover implicated. [a & lexst 2 portion of the o

s 353" T“‘“”"-UFMMM -tim.hmnq:pcudlobcinam;kok. . : e
- Cabans—all supposedly tied Lo the seoret Ammitage was working in Washington as . T K]

T eEm—exposed Wilsoe's plans to qu_ an administrative assistant ta Senator Bob - I h
doss not support the ovenll teory of 4 sctocding 0 Dole’s office and the = =-

cabal of secret operalors runaing & covert
forcign policy. e e While Shechan sees 3 maverick eabal,

Eﬂf”)’. 3{'-'\"“ M“kﬂ_‘y did ot fun- e analysts believe that Shacklcy
baowingly™ roveal any infocation. He o0 v o0 3 number of covert activities
was Lalking 10 anyone wha would iLﬂ_cn- but xiways for the ClA. By ereating a
wymg 1o get the CIA 1o take action against mythical conspiracy, they way, Shczhag i
Wison. He had bocome m;ﬁ letting the CTA off the hook. Stackwell
G“f":;:::::u u::-n ey, 10 re. toid oo]cm&utmsm_cuq
port on therm. Mulcahy icﬂ:ch:ngcd his was only one af the top 300 officers in the

Pentagoa.

aprearance and went inle hiding. During Sfency. 11 prodlem is with the policy of

W nexi several years he talked 1o federal

agents from siz different investigutory
agencics, (rying (o expose Wilson, He was
foond dead outside a Virginia model in late
L, and was wid 1o hawe died of natunal
omes, though same people beliewe he
wax mwrdered for reporting va Wilsan's
activities,

" covert operalions.™

. McGehee docan’t believe that there was
A sexret team either. He says that Shackley
was cenainly not the mastermind behind
the Iran/contra afMait and, in fact, had &
minimal role, According to MeGehes,
Shackley was “urying 1o gt in on the az-
lion but they ignored him.~
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Information contained in the April 1988 Interview
mégazine, the August 8, 1988 Spotiight and the

August 24, 1982 Wall Street Journal could explain the

reason the Army framed Dr. Jeffrey R. MacDonald.

The following relates to this case.

oy



SPOTLICHT August §. 1vs3

N IN-DEPTH LOOK AT: AMERICA’S DRUG PROBLE}:

. CIA and Bzg Bankers
Key Drug Trade Players

—— - -

The illegal drug plague ¥s the major cause
of crime in our nation and is contributing to
the near destruction of an entire generation of
Armericans. The drug industry is @ muliibillion-
dollar venture; and its enormous profitability is
the pn’mary reason it is so0 hard 1o contain,
much less wipe oul. ,

The economies of entire naiions are run on
drug money, and the private armies raised o
protect the growers and distribution networks
rival. and. in some cases, outgun, those of ma-
tional defense forces, such as Colombia.

Of course, such financial power has enor-
mous political implications.

For years, rumors have circulated that the
drug traffic could not continue without official
U.S. compliance, if not active participation.
These rumors have particulariyscentered
around'U.8. intelligence agencies, alleging that
the drug lords were being permitied 1o corry on
their trade in return for performing certain fa-
! vors for these agencies.

In this week's OVERVIEW, we examine the
roots of these allegations and some of the more
intriguing, and supponablc examples of these
charges.

If eny of these charges are true, then the.
U.S. government has much to answer for.
Drugs are @ serious social problem, one of the
most serious facing the country today. If the
government is in any way involved in drug
smuggling, or even {urns a blind eye lo drug
smugglers in return for certain favors, the pub-
lic has every right to know. And, if these
| charges are true, and the public is informed, it
would certainly topple whatever poluu:n! party
was in control at the fime.

Thus, it is doubtful thar a full and pubhr in-
quiry will be called on the matter by any po!m-
cian, but these charges need (o be aired in
order to siir the public 1o demand such & hear-

. ing. - % 4
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The most revealing testimons —such a~ the repen
of L1. Col. James “Bo™ Gritz and the deciarations of
heroin wariord Xhun Sa in the following papes—
comes {rom first-hand observers or seasoned players
in this [awless mrade. Read in coniext they provide
answers 10 the underlying questions of the U.5. drug
crisis, )

The narcoties market, long confined 10 the mimi-
nal underworld, entered on a period of expansion in
1963, law enforcement expents explained. Today it
is no longer just another racket: it is the fastest-
growing commodity canel in the world.

How was the iilegal “coke and smoke™ wade, de-
nounced by politicians and pursued by police, ele-
valed to such economic eminence? The answer that
eppears most likely at this pvint ds that behind-the-
scenes Washington burcaucrats and Wall Street
bankers both proved willing to participate in it.

ClA operatives say that the agency is alwavs in
need of guns and money for its worldwide coven
operations. It is willing 1o work with drug smuggl:rs
able 1o provide either—or both.

HAULING POT

“l was flying weapons from Florida to Honduras

v g C1A con, i 19An T NG mael Talliver toid g
Senale subcammilies ID sworm 1ssnmony last Moy,
O oa ypical (light we shipped about 2K 000
peunds of mu]n:ar;. suppla:s~—[uns ammunition,
lhmgs like that.”

“What kind of cargo did you bring bask?™ Tol-
liver was asked.

“Pol—some 25.000 pounds of it. | mean manijua.
na, Yezh, marijuana.” the ex-CIA pilat explained.
“We brought the man;uana back to Florida in the
same plane.”

Tolliver's startling account, The SPOTLIGHT
found, is supporied by similar testimony from four
other drug pilots. Testifying under oath, they gave
detailed descripiions of missions fiewn for the CIA
that frequently involved black market weapons
going into Central Amenica, with loads of narcotics
smuggled 10 Florida on the retumn trip.

The Latin country where the interlocking network
of intelligence agents, dope dealers and mtcma.tmnal
bankers is most v:mbly,dp:nm is Panama ;- »

“Drug money is the lifcblood of our cco:my
exiled Panamanian journalist Jaime Pedron told The
SPOTLIGHTs diplomatic correspondent in Miami
recently, “Panama’s governmeni pays the police and
firemen with dollars derived from the narvotics traf-
fic. Panama’s two leading industries are drugs and
money laundering.”

Matching recent intelligence abowt the Panama
scandals with data obtained from southeast Asia
Jums up a numBeT of key Migures linked to drugs in
M’ Assistant Sezteiary of Defense Rich-
ard Armuage, cited by Gritz for his alleged links 10
Golden Triangle drug lords, was also found to be a
familiar visitor in Panama where he has held several
private meetings with Gen. Manuel Antonio Nori-
ega. the nation’s strongman, in recent months.
SHADOWY PRESENCE -

The Mossad. Israel’s secret service, has acquired
a shadowy presence in southeast Asia since the
United States abandoned Vietnam in 19731t is also
a mrzjor plaver in Panama’s financial and drug mar-
kets. The SPOTLIGHT found. Michae! Haran. vet-
eran boss of 2 Mossad hit squad. has emerged in re-
cent vears as Noriega's right-hand man.

“There is overwhelming evidence.” assened au-
thor Jonathan Kwitny, a veteran investigator of in-
ternational crime, “that U.S_ agentc punured

_heroin svndicate of the Goiden Triangle in the 19603
"and beiped cxpon the drug.

Kwitny found that CIA operatives played a simi-
lar role in Central America. “Drug impons into the
United Siates have been facilitated by Latin
American covert operations run bv the C1A and the
Defense Depanment.” the noted investigative wniter
‘concluged.

Some Americans may find sa:mhng-—-and hard to
~~te='—thal “recpectable” leaders of gorernment

1+, =b.0 Y mt Tons
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for” ~and Do Phahippe Rivera Huhessen, o droys
oisudizm ot UN hesdguanersan New York,

“In 19t the L.S. federal budyet for narcotics en-
forcemenc—rihe totul appropriation for this purpose
—tood st urder 84 million. Today 1's over S4 bul-
hion. a thousangdfold increase. The drug bureaucrats
have acquired an empire of their own. They have
become a ‘nurcocracy’.”

ENFORCEMENT EMPIRE

The domain of the Reagan administration’s Drug
Enforcement Administration {DEA). which doles
out most of thefse funds. includes Neels of ships and
speedboats: squadrons of jets and helicopiers: even
stands of radar blimps, tethered in the waters around
Flondz and Georgia In Washington, the DEA oper-
aies some of the largest official computers: abroad.
il has its own antaches in U.S. embassies.

Yet. despite the growth of this empire of enforce-

~menl. dope is cheaper and more plentiful in
America than ever before. Wholesale cocaine prices
have dropped from a high of some $50.000 per kilo

duning the early vears of the Reagan era, 1o around *

I ..‘.H"__,:‘ db:vf
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{Continued From Page 13)
forcement agent, who asked not to be quoted by
name, “suggest that despite all the hoopla, more co-
caine is entering the United States, along better—or-
ganized impon linés and a more efficient distnbu-
tion system, than ever before.”

If door-pounding, badge-popping federal en-
forcers cannot siop the flow of dope, how does the
DEA hang on to its Christmas tree of powers and
perhs? The answer is that it has converied the drug-
ajarm pubhicity inte a racket. consistently reponing
its seizures of contraband in terms of the drug’s
sireet value,

A major rid netting. say, 1,000 pounds of smug-
gled cocaine is announced on the front pages as a
major victory: It has inflicted a heavy loss on the

grug cartel—as much as $250 million, assent the
DEA spokesmen.

But in reality. law enforcement expéns say, when.

a narcoiscs smuggler loses a shipment. his loss

amounts only to the cost of replacing it. Currenuly,
the seizure of a hypothetical 1.000-pound dope
carzo means a sctback of about $5 millizn 10 the
Colombian cocaine cartel—a large sum that is, nev-
ertheless, factored into the cost of doing business in
advance.

CONTRARY INDICATCR

“The weizure rate for contraband drugs has shot
up 1 recent veans. nearly a hundredfold.” said the
law enforcement agenl. “But as am indicator, it
shows only that more and more dope ts coming in
and going into retail outlets. i ts not 2 mark of suc-
cessful drug suppression—just the contrary.”

As for some of the largest Wall Street banks. led
by the Federal Reserve, “| can tell you firsthand that
they regard narcotics, not as a cTime problem. but as
just another commercial venture,” declared Bamon
Milian. a major money manager for the Colombian
drug moguls, -~ _

Milian. who is serving a2 43.year federal pnson
senience for laundering hundreds of millions of dol-
lars in dope profits, has appeared before several
congressional committees. His calm, detailed ac-
count of how he made use of America’s largest fi-
nancial institutions—in fact, of the entire Federal
Reserve System—to sanitize and invest vast
amounts of “hot money™ is one of the maost reveal-
ing lestimonies ever obtained by Congress. _—

“The banks were never concerned abo_ut the
source of my mammath cash assets,” Milian re-
counted. - ) '

“Thev were prenccupied only with making 2ven..

H
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[THE SPOTLIC T,

Gritz Says U.S.
rovernment in League
With Drug Dealers

The following is a transcript of a re -
cent edition of Radio Free America,
the 1alk shaw on North America One
hosted by Tam Valentine. Tom's guest

I knew thar [Panamanian strongman
Manuel] Noricga was not only a dope
smuggler but 2 communist | recommend-

i _ ed that we dump him, we didn’t, and now
was Lr. Col. James “Bo” Griiz. Gritz. he's emerged as a wart on our political

a hero of the Vietnam War, has alleged nose. 1 cannot vote for Gearge Bush be.
that high US. government afficials are cause of what 1 know about higL and the
aciively invefved in the inmterngtional smugeling of drugs, and the use of dmgs'

drug trade. 10 circumnavigale our Constitutional sys-
‘elenrine’s qurmnn: are in hald. * lem.
Rcspnnses are in regular rvpe. Now, | don’t know enough about Du-

Bo, you were on 2 {elevision show
with a fellow by the name of Ron Paul,
the Libertarian candidate for premden!
I understand. And last night Ron was
our gues! on this show and we talked all
about the Libertarian point of view and
then we finally got into the legalization
of narcotics, of dope.

And a lot of the callers and the people
got a little uptight with that ane, and |
understand that you have some very
strong views about narcotics in this
country. . *

Tomm, there is no question that I have a
strong, stand on narcotics. 1 was with Ron
‘Paul; we were on the Moron Downey Jr.
show—which is becoming quite popular.
It's a kind of a scream talk show.

And Ron Paul made a statement that |
couldn't believe. I was looking for an al-
temative canclidate because honestly I can-
not voie for Bush. { was Commander of
Special Forees in Latin Amenca the same
time that Bush was head 6 the ClA in the
United States,
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.. . Names names, daies and places.

kakis so [ was looking at Ron Paul. But
when Ron Paul stood there on the Monawm
Downey show and said with an angry
face, "We must legalize all drugs.” and
Downey said. "You mean (o tell me you
would legalize crack?” and he said. *Yes, 1
would, and heroin and cocaine.”

Tom. this is the greatest nation on the
face of the Eanh. 1 honesily believe—you
may think I'm a fool—but [ beliave that
God allowed us 1o inhabit this nation and
1o have it as ours as long as we remained a
nghteous people. | think it's supposed 1o
be a nation where people from all over the
world ean come here in religious freedom
as long as we remain a righteous nation.

And. it’s simple. all you need 1o do is
check vour conscience—Is it right. is 1l
wrong? How can we stand, regardless of
our religious beliefs, before God one day
and say. “We took a nation of milk and
honey that you gave us and we decided for
various political pressures, or jo take the
profit out of it. or to go aiong with the
Supreme Court. that we would legalize
drugs in your nation and be poison 1o your
children.™ )

It’s not night. it’s not American and it
makes me wonder about these people who
would do with this nation what we know
that our Father in heaven would not do 1o
“it. So. | am strongly against it. [f you com-
promise. Torm. you lose.

- wave and our crops are shriveling in the |

Now we've already scen we can't teach
crealonism in the schooly any mote. so
Ihat leaves only one thing we all find out.
that we all came out of the ocean as slime.
You can't say the Pledge of Allegiance
any more because it has “God™ in it. You
can't pray but you can do oms [medita-
ten] in school, . '

And then we wonder how come the
United States is being baked in a_hear

Midwest and the Mississippi and Missouri

rivers are drying up? We better Jook at

who we need 1o be thankful for and get
back-i0 being a righteous nation before we
take “In God We Trust™ off our coinage.
So. that’s why | am so strongly against
it if you don’t mind me continuing here
for just a minute. 1'll tell you that George
Bush. his office. asked me and a comrade
of mine, Scott Weekly., 1o go into Burma in
1986 10 took for prisoners of war. We got

in there. {Genersl) Khun Sa is the overiord.

“of the Golden Triangle, which produced in

»

1986 700 tons of heroin that came into the
free world. Now, in 1987, it was 900 tons
and this year jtis 1.200 tons.

We didn't find any prisoners of war
there. But we brought back 2 video inter-
view with Khun Sa intended to go 1o the
president and on that interview Khun Sa
said. "I will stop 900 1ons of opiates in
1987 and | will divulge cvery U.S. govem-
ment official that has been my - best cus-
toemer for the fast 20 years if President
Reagan will help me to legitimize my
economy.” ) .

"Now, Khun Sa is anti-communist. He's
surrounded by communist Burmese, by
commanist Chinese, and by communist
Lao. Every one of his weapons, all his
military equipment is made in the U.S.A.
Now, | thought not having any prisoners
of war we have failed there but [ thought
we were poing 10 get an “atta boy™ from
the While House, because you got Nancy
Reagan saying “no™ 1o drugs,

~ We tumed those videotapes over 1o the
. White House just before Christmas of

1986 and the White House response was
“no interest.”™ I went back into Burma and
came gut again in 1987, June, just about a
month ago this time 1ast year. ! brought
back the names of govemment officials
that Khun Sa says have been dealing-hero-
in and trading for arms for more than 20
yCars. Ll e .



They angjude high-ranking T4 off).

crals thes alsenclude @ currentiv serving

avvislant secretary of defensg. how what

p—

makes this cnme even more heinous, Tom.

-l .-
\UEL NORIEGA
-« » Gritz warsed govermment about him,

is that the man that Khun Sa named as the e

The reason there's no interesl 15 Degause
these burcaucrals are IFyIng 10 COYEr up
their wrongdoing for more than 20 vears
For more than 20 years they have teen by-
passing the Constitutional system. going
around Congress in executive decisions,
much like Ollie North said, they were sat.
ting up a way to suspend the Constitution
of the United States, {10 establish] a paral-
lel government . '

Well, all that is done. Because | know
the guys that are in the middle of ali of
this. | work for them.

You and Ollie North are the same
rank, aren’t you?

Well. that's correct and | was made a
lieutenant colonel back in"1972. sp my
date of rank goes way back there. But the
thing is. Tom. that it is disgusting. 1 know
that a lot of your listeners have probably

- contributed money to help the “contras™

and I agree with that. But here is what
happened 1o their money: i
The money did not go 10 the contras, the
monev went in the pockets of arms deal- -

2rs. Then thoserarms deglers, through Is.
racl. bought weapons from the Soviet
bioc. helping the Soviets—brought those
weapons in and sold them o the cantras at
up 10 300 percent profit. It farened their
- pockets, it heiped the communists, and we
haven't gouen one step cioser 10 1 defeating

w .-

" the“Sandinistas yet in :

bag man. the accountant. the man who was = dinistas ye CAMAZIRS”
No¥, Gen, Richard 3¢ a man

dealing with the banks in Australia, wasa

N

! man named Richard Armijtage. o

' Armitage is not a publicly elécted offi-
cial. but was appointed by George Bush
and 1s serving as an assistant secretary of
defense today. He is_responsible to the
American people for the rejurp of 1S
prisoners of war, ]

Now. | couidn’t figure out why in five
alempts to Tescue Americans we kept los-
tng in the 11th hour. Something would
happen. an enemy gunboa! would show

up. the American prisoners of Wwar being”

recapiured by the enemy. One time it was
Voice of Armerica announcing that we
were in Laos—commandos from America
—io rescue U.S. POWs and of course we
had to abort our mission.

When Khun Sa identified Richard Ar-
mitage in June. 1987 it tumed a light on
for mé. I returned 10 the United States and
brought this information before the U.S.

- Congress and. “no interesy ’
- _Khup 5a_then, made in writing a com;

* plaint to the Jusnce Depanment namin
- these same people in June, 1987. Nothing

L B
N

- happened. Then, in March, 1988, Xhun Sa
“Wrolc a lenier making an offer to give, as a
show of good faith, one ton -of refined
heroin to George Bush if Bush would open

v dialog 10Mmop the trafficking of all hero- -

whd' was right in the-middie ofithat and
worked very closély with Ollie Narth.

. When Secord appeared before the Senate
- investigating committes iooking into the
: Iran<contra scaridal he was asked, “Were
* you selling arms to the contrasT" and he
- said, “Yes.”

—— T

They said. “Were you selling at a prof-
i7" and he said, “Yes.” .. - .

And they said: *] thought we were there
10 help the contras. Why.were you selling
those arms at a profm?™” : -

And he said: *WelL couldn’t we hays
twWo purposes? We were in business t
make money.” L s

He also said about the Iran arms deal>~}
think I deserve the S8 million that we
made for all my hard work;” o

Now, Tom. I submit 1o you that if you
have 1o pay a patriot. you've got the
wrong man. These are patriots for profit.
They're people that wear a veil of patrio-
tism but their real business is war. money
and guns, .. S

And they are using dope begause the
Third World countries that they're seHings
to don't have the money to buy the arms.
But ail of them have one thing in com-



mon—a lot of itkegal narcotics.

You see. their pianes are taking arms 1o
Nicaragua. iuming around and bringing
dope into the U.5.A. You see American
bankers and you scc international banks
fattening themselves on this dope profit.
I1's pant of a conspiracy and a year ago,
Tom. I wouldn't have believed it. Bur |

-have 1ouched the beast and 1've seen it and
I've smelled it and tastzd i1

The fact is that there iy d@ CONSPIrAcy ip
the Linited States. 11 wnvolves jniemational
bankine, It involves parallel govermments
that would steer the United Staies 1oward
destruction. For what purpose? | realiy
don’t know yet but it cenainly isn’t in the
inierest of the American people.

Well, that’s my opinion right now. And
it’s not only mine. |

When 1 got back here in June of "87 |

thought 1 was the Lone Ranger. | had in-

Jformation from the Golden Triancle, from
Gen., Khun 5a. that Amencan officials, by
name. were dealing in drugs. But when |{
arrived here 1 read in the May issue of
“Time™ mugazine that a super-patriot by
the name of H. Ross Perot. down in Dal-
fax. Texas. had received police reports.
Now. they didn’t say this in “Time™ bu
i've 2ot a copy of lhose police reports
since then, And, he received police reponts
from the FBl. from the Washineion. D.C.
police. and othier agencigs around the
"TTHEG Sies naming Richaryg Armilage as
Fi?ug: smuggler and an arrns dealer. Perot,

it says in “Time™ magazine—May 4. page
18, for your lisieners if they want 10 check
i—wenl 1o see his old friend. George
Bush. and that Bush told him 1o go to the
proper authorities,

He went 10 William Webster [then head
of the FBI]. who is now head nf the CA.
It's said he was seen £oing in to the White
iouse carrving a pile of docyments, ver.

guoung “Time  magazine, "The Reaecan

agminisiraiion has given himpo help,”
TAnd [Secretarv of Defense Frank] Car-
lucct. who'is Armrtase’s bose wepr 10 Mg
(Set GRITZ, Page 18)

(Continued From Page 17)
Perot and asked him 10 stop pursying Ar.

Jniage. 50 vou have Gen. Khun Saschod.

The biggest drug dealer in the world,

TOU v goT H.Hass Perol. & super-patrigr

Just {to the] righl of Allla the Hun. angd
vou ve oot a leti-wine pulfjl called the
Cnrishic Insittute {see related storv!. all

saving ihe same_thing—and nothing js

happening.

I've heard vour story several times
and each time 1 just sit there and | think
it'is shocking to the core. I know that
¥ou koow what you are talking about
because you have your facts. Now,
you've presented those things and vour
friend Scott Weekly has been sent to
prison on a trumped-up charge. Is he
still in prison? And if his time's up, why
isn’t he out? :

Well, thank you. Tom. Just this last Fn-
day, praise God. the judge for the first
time in 14 months actually heard evidence
about Scott in Oklahoma City. A man by
the name of Alley, a federal judge, who
had sentenced Scon 10 five years in prison,
heard evidence and immediately relcased
him. Scott walked out -of the courtroom
last Friday. He's back with his family.

Right now he is a frez man, He was
ruly a political prisoner. What happened
was when we came back in December of

'86 and we gave that videotape showing
Khun Sa offering to divulge government
officials, the White House, { think, and
specifically, Richard Armitage, became
very alarmed and yery afraid.

The Justice Department notified OLh-
homa authorities that 1 was an arms deaier
with Iran, that 1 had been dealing with
Ollie North and there was more to be
found by investigating me than Ollie
North. They said ‘they couldn®t get 1o me

because 1 had connections in the White
House; that they would get 1o me thmugh
Scot. 5

Now, we had bcen training M' ghin free-
dom fighters in the desens of Nevada,
near where { live, in August and Septem-
ber of '86. Then we received our briefing
from the White House in October of '86;
we went 1o Burma in November of "86. -

They knew that Scott had access 10
- N .
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plastic explosives, and had shipped the
same out here from Fon Hili, Oklahoma.
and they charged him and he never had the
Opportunity to have a lawyer, He was sen-
tenced by Judge Alley to five years, They
charged him with transpanation of explo-
sives aboard a commercial airliner, which
is not against the law if you are working
for the government.

The judge finally heard the evidence but
it was 14 months too late, The whole
thing, Tom. was a setup in order to oy to

LIush us so that we could not go into

Burma and 1t worked on the other end 100,
because the United States threatened to re-
move the tens of millions of our wx dol-
lars that we give to the communist
Burmese and the Thais for drug suppres-
sion unless they were able to kill Khun Sa,

They were banner headlines in all of the
newspapers for about three months about.
“U.5. declares no mercy in drug war,”
and, “Air strikes agains: Khun Sa." Finally
I read one that said, “Khun Sa mountain
stronghold seized.™ .

You know it took Scott and me six days
—three days coming, three days going
—on horseback 10 get 10 Khun Sa's head-
quarters in '86. In "87. 1 drove in a pickup
truck on a newly built highway straight to-
his headquaners and there were [0-ton

. military vehicles from Thailand coming

thé otHer way loaded with heroin.
Yes, and they were supposed to be

" making war-on this drug lord, and you
" thought ther¥ was a war going on from

‘the papers. And I recall this is Ameri-
can tax money; did it have to do a lot
with that road? '

I don’t know, but I know they bulldozed -

it because this is virgin teak forest in
Burma. These are mountains like you find
only in West Virginia, they go soaight up
or straight down, thickly covered with
hardwood tecak. Giganrie, U.S.-made bull-
dozers ‘were being used by the Thais to
make this heroin highway.

Now, funnily enough a man by the

.80 abhead and make it look Hike amything .

name of David Wesley, who is the No. 2
man in our Drug Enforcement Adminisira-
ton. called me and said: “Bo. that is not a
heroin"bighway. That is a graduation
road.” )
Now. if vou believe this then I'm from
the pavernment and I'm here 1o help vou,
Tom.-and all your listeners. At first they
denicd there was any road at all. But then
he finally said, “We admit there s a road
there.™ o )

But he said Khun Sa was having a spe-
cial military graduation and he didn'y want
1o have the Thai VIPs that he'd invited
have to nde horses for thres days coming
and then again three days going back, so'a
road 10 his headquaners was built so they
could drive there, :

Well, wait a minute now. I thought.
the Thais were supposed to be wiping
him out with our money. ) .
- Mhen 1 saw Khun Sa I was amazed be-' -
Cause it only took us 12 hours to getto IﬁS',';—]f
headquarters on this new raad. When I ~

+ saw him he asked me, “Col. Bo, What 10pk”
50 long?” S - 3

And 1 said, “General, I was waiting for: —

the war to die down.™ - e ", 3 i

. And he just laughed and said, *Tt was a2 °
newspaper war,” DL g

The Thais and the Bumése,'.‘whg;:;;;_,;f
communist both, came 1o him.. He said; -

"They told me they siood 10 lose ﬁs"ﬁfég :

P

millions of U.S. dollars’in drug suppres.,
sion unless they made it look like they- -
were doing something. I told them, *You -2
you want {o but T want a highway built ~ -
hﬁm'.-' . . - P

And-s0 in exchange for the road they -
£01 1o put the headlines in, And it worked,
because onc of the later headlines showed "=
an American ambassador<iving a'very

|

I

i

1

smiling Thai an additional $1.8 Mmillién for "=
the good job they had done against-Khun * ™
Sa LT, Wr Rt LTS T L

money o fight the drug war, don't we? ="
We better budget more mo;

pever stop the flow of driigs,” ~ -
It's not more money we need, it's better

and clean government, Unlil we geithese %
cockroaches out of there we're nét ‘going =< |
.0 have a chance, 7 don’t cire ‘who you >
_ vote for president in'198%, ' 13bianos

Yes, and of course we n'edd more -

ney orit'll -

2



Ngw, Bo, you are a soldier, you have
fought for this country and [ knowl_volu
are one of the most sincere patriotic
fighting men ['ve ever heard speak.
You're almost a dinosaur in this age of
naivete, as you said yoursel. But, when
vou returned to the United States you
did not dream that your recepiion
would be even colder than chilly, They
tried to indict you, [ understand.

What they did is, they did it with warm-
ings. Now, when we first 100k the video-
tapes in 1986 1 thought we were going 10
get a pat on the back, because here was an
opportunity to stop 900 tons of heroin and
discover who the guys in the govemment
" were that had been dealing in it

1 was amazed w ere was no.inler-
back, they knew that | had gone [.'.LIr!'.u:._vugh]
I didn't go on White House authonrty the
second time. The White House knew that
had used a false passpon during my wav-
‘els in the '87 trip into Burma and ['was
called and told that, and this is a quote.
~Bo. f vou don't erase and forget every-.

NANCY REAGAN
+ .. Dido't she say ""oo*'?

thing vou've leamed vou are going 1o hun

he rove .

And | said: "Whose govemment? Not
mine. not the one my dad died for dunng
World War 11.”

And they said: “Bo, knock it off, We are
trying to help you.”

They said: “You've got 1o erase and for-
L O yose going 1g.get hurf yodrself. I
‘tyou don't cooperats with us you yourself
Are going 1o serve 15 years as 2 felon be-

cause we will bnn¥ Up agpravaied chargss
. and hostile witnesses apaingg voy.”
==T1oid the guy— called him “citizen™
——"Citizen, let me tell you something.
That's an insult 1o me, to you, and to 200
years of Constitutional govenunent.”

And so they did. they brought up the
only thing they could get against me, Tom:
misuse of 2 passport, Now, Jane Fonda
used a false passport when she went in to
cavort with the enemy in Hanoi during the
war, .. .

Oliie North and Robert McFarlane used
false Irish passports when they went in to
Iran to effect an illegal arms deal. So, I
consider it a™weeny™ charge. My trial

" comes up.on the [2th of September and

interestingly enough the maximum penalty

: if I'm found guilty is five years in prison,

_asafelony, -
' Yoware coming up for trial this Sep-

- tember, a little over two months from -

‘now., . . . S
. Yeah, on the 12th of Sepiember. | have
» great faith in the American jury system
- and | don't believe that there's a Jjury [that
would convict me], once they hear the evi-
. dence. Of course the‘judge has 1 allow
. the evidence 10 be heard. . |
-Of course, :

o

And of course in Scottl's case there

wasn’t any evidence even presented. He
- was just sentenced to five years in prisqn. .
And be spent 14 months in the Lom-
. poc federal prison. ’
. Fourieen months away from his two
~ small children. He had a little spn who was
just a year old, and a wife. There was no
employment, and his wife did not work. It
was really a stzin on him and his family
just because they were trying to keep us
from bringing the truth before the Ameri-
can people.



Right. and Scott was in reality g vol-
unteer like yoursell to go after the miss-
ing in action, and he was, what. a Nawy
man?

Interestingly enough Scon Weekly was
a classmate of Ollie North in the naval
academny, He was in the Navy Seals over in
Vietnam. He's been with me twice on res-
cue missions for prisoners of war and he
was with me on the initial mission when |
wenl inio Burma in 1986,

Now, I understand our government is
trving to discredit you on those missions
into Laos and so Torth.

Well. what thev do is thev conduct 3

smear campaien and a hate campaien.

They put out a Natonal Secunity Council
memo—undated. unsigned—thal basically
mahes me look like some kind of a charac-
ter. But the wruth is that all vou have to do
i read “Time™ magazine or wonder how
Bo Gritz could have top secret special in-
telligence information that only the Joint
Chiefs of Staff had if | wasn’t working
within the govemment.

How could 1 have 1.500 photographs
going into Laos? Why would they. over
Voice of America—which is not an NBC
affiliate. it’s run by the U.S. Information
Agency—put out information that Ameri-
‘can commandos were in Laos to rescue
prisoners if they wanted 10 stop us?

And it was the U.S. government that
asked us 1o go. But [ don’t think they ever
intended for us 10 actually come back with
prisaners. They wanted it to look ke they
were doing something just like they look
like they were doing something with Khun
Sa,

So it doesn’t make any difference, Tom,
what happens to me. I'm just one man.
['ve been a soldier. never wanted to be
anything but a soidier, of this nation. If |
go down swinging and it helps this nation
then I'm satisfied.

Well, you know, Bo, we've only gol
five more minutes and I know-you're
going to go out and . .. By golly, ladies
and gentlemen, he's got a Boy Scout
thing to go to tenight, and he's a dedi.
cated man . . . He has to leave here in
about five more minutes. Bul in the next
few minutes, Bo, I wanted to go into one
other aspect of this thing,

You've got a trial coming up and that
should be a sensational trial with lots of
mediz. You think there will be any
media coverage?

Well, a lot of it will depend upon how
much evidence the judge will aliow in. |
- want to make the tial a forum to get out
the information we have on prisoners of
war and the government dealing in drugs
and the only reason [ have ever used this
false passport, and I'm not denying that [
used (L
As a mater of fact, the U.S. umrncy is
havmg trouble with that But most people
come in and claim the Fifth Amendment
or they would deny 4t I'm saying, yes; |
used a false passport. I used it many
- imes—every time in pursuit of U.S. pris-
oners of war,
Ard I've got that passport. I'm willing
- 10.show it 1o the jury. It shows many en-
tries, every entry only going to one placs.
~ Al right. I'm looking at this like the
" listeners out there, We.probably have
thousands of TV satelllte listeners sit-
ting there s2ying, “How come 1 never
heard this?™

- -

I want to point out that the ﬁrst time |
met you it was at a press conference that
You had called in Los Angeles, at the
press club, and every network, all the
local television and the Los Angeles
“Times™ and the “Daily News™ and As-
socialed Press wese all there. You told
this story and vou documented it with
v1deotapes and the only newspaper that
brought it out was The SPOTLIGHT.

: Yeah, The SPOTLIGHT. The reason is.
‘we found out later. every assignment edi-
tor for all of the large papers and televi-
sion—NBC. ABC. CBS—wanted to do

thc story bul ~“Someone at the top
quelched i
So there you go. [ think that thc COnspir-

acy mcludcs people that control the media,
And they're not cmg to let anything out
that might shake their house of cards.

. No, “conspxracy is & bad word, _you
kno“ it’s a terrible thing to.be . so con-
troversial, And yet, here we have Ollie
North and he is gemng all of this play,

_ while the people in the right wing were
saying, “This guy should get a medal
and not go to jail.”

What you necd Bag, iIsa bcxuuful sec-
CTRtary. T -

That may hclp You know one thmg.

[ E—
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Tom thal we ve Lroi 1o be very careful of,
and that vl suu ure bemp ruped you
don’t want 1o wlh n civil tones., unleas \ou
like being raped,
Thix nunon is being attached. This na.
ton 1. withoul knowing i, fighting a war
agzinst a destroyer for s very life, And
we've gt 10 speak DUl in Strong 1emms. and
the hell with being conirovenial. Becayse
the onfy way we are going 1o survive i5 1o
‘peak out and to make a stand.
Well. T agree with you. Bo, and we are
guing to help you speak out. I'll e
watching vour trial, You are running for
Congress in your area of Nevada, is that
correct?
Yes. sir. I'm a Republican and I'm on
the Republican ticker. The way | fipure it
15. that you have gol 10 take 2 stand and a
platform and planks to make it firm, like 1
do. As a soldier | fought for this nation .
against foreign enemies. Now as a soldjer _ '
‘T'm willing 10 fight those domestic ene- . -
mies and the way to fight is probably )
through the Constitutional system. i
And | intend 1o do it and I"ll be 3 con-
gressman not only-for southern Nevada, . .
bul for every American ous there that i
wanis 10 see this nation a nation under : , R
" God. L i )

OLIVER NORTH RICHARD SEQCORD . Qe |
- - - Bo Griz ;my3 patriots shouldn't profit.



Khun Sa: Here’s How
to Eradicate Problem

The following is a lenter wrinien b Thar Gen. Khun Sa. overlord of Asia’s ~“Golden
Triangle™ drug producing and exporting region. The letter was written to the US.
Justice Department 1n June of 1987, and in it Khun Sa asks the U 5. jm-rrnrnrnr o
help his people ger our of the drug expornng husiness. The general hos made the

same offer In previous communmications. yet ao one in the rovernment has seen fit 1o -
tode him up on 11,

-

Ref, No. TRC/FA-0687 Date: June 28, 1987
To U.S. Jusuice Depantment. Washingion. D.C. US.A.-

_SUBJEC'?‘: Imporant fact fortthc_Dmgs Eradication Program to be successful. - e

Sirs; T

This lenter to the U.S. Justice Department is 1o make it clear lbOl;l our deepest con-
cem in wishing 1o help eradicate drugs and for all the American people as well as the

world to know the truth that for the past (15) sears they have been misled to look
upon us as the main source of all the drug problems,

1. The refusal of the United Siates goserament to accept our “SIX YEARS
DRUGS ERADICATION PLAN" presented at the Congressional Hearing by
Congressman Mr. Lester Woiff after his visil 10 Thailand in April 1977, was really a
great disappointment for us. . :
. Even afier this disappoiniment. we continued writing fetters 10 Presidedt Carter and
President Reagan forwarding our sincere wish 1o help and panicipaie in eradicating | -
drugs. We are really surprised and doubtful as 10 “why the US. goveminent refuses. |
fwr participation and help to make a success of the drugs eradication progam> - |

Funthermore, “why the world has been misled 16 accuse us as the main culprt for
all the drug trades . . . while in reality, we are most sincere and willing 10 help solve
the drug problems in South East Asia.” .

Through our own sccret investigation, we found out that some high officials in the
U.S. govemnmem’s drugs control and enforcement depariment and with the influence
of coerupied persons objectzd to our active panticipanion in the drugs eradication pro-
pram of the U.S. government so 2s 10 be able 1o rewin their profiuble self-interest
from the continuation of the drug problems.

Thus. the U.S. government and the American people as well 2y the world have besn
hoodwinked.

2. During the pedad (1965-1975) CIA Chief in Laos. Theodo lev was in
the drug business, having contacts with the Dmﬁmﬁ%m

lowen. Santo Trafficante acied as his byying and transporing agent while Richard
Armitape handled the financial section wanh the Buglc in Ausralia,

Even afjer the Vicinam Warendzd, when Richard Amitge was being posied 1o the
U.5. Embassy in Thastand. his dealings in the drug business continued as before. He
was then acting as the U.S. government official concermning with the drugs problems
in South East Asia. After 1979, Richard Armitage resigned from the US. Embassy’s
posting and set up the “Far East Trading Company™ as 2 front for his continuation in
the drug trade and 1o hribe CIA agents in Laos and around the world. '




S atter ) R L PR RN T 13z dryy busines Sel] s 1he
ITAD=Por it hien of arnye coo ez e then tossk ter (he drug troc ram Ricnard
Armicese Forover 10 vcarss Amitage supponed s men i Luos and Thailand with
e prafis fneem s druy trade and most of the cavh wers deposited with the banks 1n
Ausiralia which was 1o be used sn buving his way for Quicker promotions 10 higher
pmuiun\. )

Within the month of July. 198{} Thailand's Engtish newspaper Bangkok “Pos™
1cluded a news-report that CEA apeats were using Australia as a transit-base for their
c7ug business and the banks in Austrulia for depositing. transferring the large sum of
1 oney involved. . . .

verifications of the news report can be made by the U.S. Jusiice Depanment with:
bangkok “Pesi™ and in Australia, . )

Other facis given herewith have been drawn out from our Secret Reponts files 5o as
to present to you of the real facts as 1o “why the drug problem_is being prolonged 4l
loday.” . : -

3. Finally. we sincerely hope in the nearest future o be given the opporniunity 10
actively take part in helping the U.S. government, the Americans and people of the
worid in eradicating and uprooting the drug problems. . :

. ltemain

Yours Respectfully,

- : - Vice Chairman

) ) .THAILANDAR.EVOLUT]DNARY COUNCIL
o KHUN SA

Gen, Khun 53 confirms Bo Gritz's allegations, * T
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Los Angeles Fimes

Cover-Up Alleged in Drug Agent’s Deatl

By KIM MURPHY, Times Staff Writer

Lawwvers for two of three men
accused in the murder of US. drug
agent Enrigue Camarena sad
Thu=sday they have evidence that
the U.S. government has faiied to
prosecute one of Mexice's major
drug smuggiers, because he has
secretly provided financial support
and arms assistance 1o the Nicara-
guan Contras.

In a rnotion {iled in Los Angeles
federal court, the defenss claims
that it has received new Drug
Enforcement Administration re-
ports indicating that Migue! Felix-
Gallardeo, a suspect in the Camar-
ena case who has not been indicted,
advanced more than §150.000 to tha
Nicaraguan rebels through his pi-
lot, Wermner Lotz

Defense lawyers said the DEA
reports reveal that Lotz, who is
now an informant far the U.S,
government, told DEA agents in
November that Felix-Gallards was
“a big supporter” of the Contras

- and was also involved with Lotz in

srauggling arms into Nicaragua.

“From an examination of all the
svailable evidence, it is apparent
Lhat various agencies of the federal
government, including the CLA.

were aware of Felix-Gallardo's co-
caine smuggling activities and
have purposefully ignored them
due 1o Felix-Gallardo's ‘charitable
conribulions’ o the Contras,” at-
terneys Barry Tarlew and Donald
Randolph, representing defendant
Jesus Felix-Gutierrez, said in their
motion.

The two lawyers, joined by al-
torneys for defendant Rene Martin
Verdugo-Urquidez, accused the
government of covering up evi-
dence that Felix-Gallardo partici-
pated in the torture and murder of
Camarena to “avoid the embar-
rassment of disclosing compelling
evidence that the “freedom {fight’ of
the Contras was funded by illicit
drug revenues with the tacil ap-
proval of branches of the Uniied
Stlates gavernment.”

According to the ecourt papers,
Lotz wid DEA agents that Felix-
Gallardo had advanced Lotz “be-
tween $150.000 and $170,000" for
iransfer 1o the rebeis—money that
Lotz was apparently expacted o
repay—and was, himseif, 3 sup-
porter of the Contras,

Government prosecutors have
admitted that Felix-Gallardo, be-
lieved o be one of Mexico's largest

marjuana and cocaine traffickers,
may have had some role 1 the
kidnap and muwrder of Camarena
and his pilot. Alfrede Zavala-Ave-
lar, in Guadalajara in February of
1985,

But the U.S. attorney’s office in
Las Angeles refused Thursday w
comment on the new defense alle.
gations or the status of any investi-
gation invelving Felix-Gallardo.

“We will respond Lo the motions
filed today in our opposition papers,
which will be filed Monday,” U.S.
Atty. Robert C. Bonner said
through a spckeswoman.

A DEX spokesman in Washing-
ton s2id Felix-Galiardo 15 now
being sought by Mexican author-
ties for “complicity” in Camnarena’s
murder. "He is very big, and very
significant in our view,” the
spokesman sajd, “He's a much-
scught-after fugitive and balieved
1o be in Mexieo.”

Defense lawyers have refused to
publicly diselose any of the reports
upon which they base their aliega-
tions about Felix-Gallarda’s pur-
ported involvement in the murder
or in support of the Nicaraguan
rebels,

But according tw their cour
papers, some of the evidence comes

from a myslerious new transeript

of the interrogation of Camarena.,
which was produced by the gov-
ernment three weeks into the trial.

- The governmen! has said it does

net have the tape from which the
transeript was derived and has
refused to disclose in open court
how the transcript was oblajned.

‘Political Pressure’

Tarlow and Randolph have said
they believe the Uwanseriplt was
cbiained through “political pres-
sure” exeried by the U.S. govern-
ment on the government of Mexien,

Two tape recordings of the tor-
ture session have already been
played o the jury, both of which
appear \o incruminate the govern-
ment's key suspect in the case,
drug baron Rafael Caro-Quintero,
who has been indicted along with
the three men now facing wial in

. Los Angeles, but who remains in

Mexican custody,

-230 -

)




But defense Jawyers say the new
transcnipt reveals that Camarenz
told his captors that it was Felix-
Gallardo who was the "most impor-
tant” target of the DEA in Guada-
lajara. The transcript also purport-
edly reveals that Camarena had
seen Pelix-Gallardo's ear in the
past at the Guadalajara residence
believed to have been the scene of
the torture-murder.

The defense has also introduced
evidence that a rhotograph of
Camarena was found at Felix-Qal-
lardo’s house a few days after the
murder, when he fled Guadalajara,
The new evidence is critical 1o the
defense, because it appears to but-
tress their argument that Carp-.
Quintero and his associates wers
Sl up as “sacrificial lambs” by
corrupt Mexican authorities 1o cove
er up {or the real culprits,

Cases Apainst 3

Felix-Gutierrez is not accused of
the murder, but of helping Caro-
Quintero flee Mexico shortly after
the killing. Verdugo-Urquidez and
a third defendant, Raul Lopez- A]-
varez, are accused of being at the
scene of the interrogation and
murder. )

Assistant U.S. Attys. Jimmy Gu-
rule and Roel Campos, who are
prosecuting the case, have said that
" evidence against Felix-Gallardo
does not absoive Caro-Quintero
and his associates of responsibility.

“Caro-Quintero may have had
assistance from other Mexican traf-
fickers who may have had an
interest in the information to be
forced out of Camarena,” the gov-
ernment said in papers filed with
the court, “Any evidence of Felix-
Gallardo's criminal participation is
not exculpatory, unless it further
shows that Caro-Quintero did not
parlicipate in any way in the
kidnapings and murders.”

Government prosecutors said
they have already introduced evi-
dence that Camarena had headed a
massive investigation into Caro-
Quintero’s marijuana operations in
Mexico, resulting in plantation
raids that had cost Caro-Quintero’s
organization at least $5 billion in
lost profits.

A



NUGAN HAND BANK OF AUSTRALIA -

Nugan Hand Bank of Australia handled funds from
international drug trafficking.

¢
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.. Banker Frank Nugan

In Final Days Faced
A Charge of Fraud

But His Violent Death Came
As Surpnse to Associates:
His Partner Disappears

A Phone Cﬂmom ‘Charlie’

————

By Junamun Kwmmvy .
Bafl Arperier of Tum Wals Rrwaat Jusmwar
SYDNEY, Auttrats - There were sever)
reisons why Fraak Mupan ight have
wanted 1o kil himaed!, Bt tn Jaruary 1880,
pont of them were apparent o einders
The 3T-year<cd co-lamder of the Hugza
Hand L2d. private banting empire seem-
lnny_ha.d!.bemmanm;.usm
wag iz mlltloos of dollzrs and had re
cenlly broughi ia a oy American with
imprecsive banking credentiak o take some
of the load off his thaulders. Mr. Nugis was
negotlating to buy a mutmitlion-doliar es-
late for his family, And be apparectly had
whipped 2 pemous drinking probiem.
Bu:uthemehudateouu.xap-
prozched, Mr, Nurin was confronted with

two serices leral prodlems thar Wreziened
Fedble ruin for hig henk, In relrospect,
moreover, there were dons of ecoeniric be
Ervior thal should have served is wamn.
inrs,

Mr. Nugan had slopped spending mast of
hls gme at Nugan Hand's Sydney beasquar-
ters, and be was making more rstclicss Jel

_‘mrsamndtbevor&donmmmhsma-

clales didn't dweys inderziand.
A Walk With Jesus

He began going v church dafly and
scrawling mystical noles in his Bibie, which
w3 alwiys wilh him, A sampie: "] place
ihis day my Nle, my work, my keved ones tn
the Lard’'s hands. He Is 50 pood and 8 wil)
be 2 good day 1 believe, | believe Il will be 3

glorious, magical. miraculous day. He Is-

with me now. Jesus walks with me now. Vi-
sullite 100,000 customers  worldwide,
Prayerize., Artuiallze.”

One of Mr. Kugan's byl problems rew
out of & ISTT scandal a1 had developed
over 3 frull and vegelable business run by
Mr. Nugan's brother, Xen. in Lhelr home
iown, GAtfith, 400 miles Infund from Sydney.
Severdl larpe Insurance companies had pe-
quired & 407 inlerest in the business dunrg
3 1570 slock sale Lo ratse 1700000 for & new
cxnnery. Laler, they compiained tha! Ken
Hugzn was diverting lunds.

Audilors discoversd bip cash payslls to
peoplt apparently linked to nartotics tralfic.
Ken Nurxn expisined thii he paymenls
were 10 Irull farmers who wanted Lo rematn
Anonymous for lax rexsors and o were -
Ing dope dralers’ names as poe Udon Yy,
Amid much publicity, Ken Nuganr fired the
tudilers and kicked he (nsurance men off
the cOMpany's board

Tz was done 2! two rowdy chareholder
meelnrs al which drunks aend thugs witk
rewly itsued 10-chare pockhoidings packed
Lhe hal! tad rwsyed procecural roles, Frang
Nugan had beiped orchestirate his brocher's
flrilery, and state officials fled [Hud
cherges arainst both brothers 2od 3 privite
detective they hired,

Shiing With a General
Duﬁngthemyuﬂdcwnbelmam
see U the charpes would be tried, ane of (he

inen oflen & Frank Nuran's side was 1S
Gen. Edwin F, Black, who, eher his retire

Paid back. Nugan Hand funds 2!sa are be

lieved 16 bave been wied to pay the Nugans'
leral Hlls. .
There wers few detalls {n the records,

Immediately Lfier his brother died, Ken Ny
an wenl throogh Frank's office and, .wil
neses 11y, removed armbuls of fles, A Nu-
an Hand director, Stephen X.A. Hill, hag
2K that Ken aiso transferred a lot of Nu-
£an Hand's Steck in the frult company o the
wives of Frank Nugan and Michae]- Hand,
the vice chaieman of e bank. Mr. Hilt 21ys
he 2ryued vainly Lhat the siock should be an
st of the bank,

Less than & month before be diad, Frank
Nugan kamed that he and his brother would
be tried for fraud, a developmen! Lhat
seemed sure 10 aflect his bank's reputation.
{Ken Nugan's triz] now is scheduled for
later this year, atier many delays.)

A Problem With Price Waterbouse

The other problem probably weighing on
Frank Nuran's mind on the night of Jan. %
was Lhe refusal of Price Waterhouss & Co.'s
Bahamas olfice to sign Nugan Hand bank's
books for the year ended June X3, 1579, (The
Bahamian oflice covers the Cayman s
lands, where the bank had legal headquar-
ters because of the soft regulatory climate
there.l Mr. Hill had Wken the books o the
Caymans in Ociober 179, The iocal Price
Waterhouse pariners had aspproved the
books for the (wo previoas years, bul thls
time there was 2 new Pnce Walethouse ay-
ditor on hand, Clive Jennings. He balked.
“There were significant gfaps in the re
cords,” Mr. Jenmings mays. - ]

Mr. Hil has testufied that he rewrote the
accounts annually on instructions from
Frank Nugan. He zaid that in 1979 his boss
nrdered W omilbon In cuslomer accouRis

Pleasr Twrm lo Pagr 1§, Colaiunr |
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~austrahian Mystery: Head of Nugan Hand Bank Had
Serious Legal and Personal Problemsin Final Days

Coatinued From .First Page

. writlen off as having been pud I cash, off
- the books. To clean the bank's books, (hess
" accounts were assigned 1o Nugan Hand Pan
. ama, wvhich Mr, Hill said was moclly a res:
+ ervolr for phony Ascounts peeded to balznce
" the books, Most of (he bank's $17 millice in
. stated assets were really 10Us from compa-
= nies that were secretly affillated with i, and
. these bogus astets were altered as peedad tn
* even the numbers,

panjed on the 1579 meeting with Price Wa-
lethouse by U.S. Adm. Ear{ “Buddy™ Yales.
a former bigh-ranking oificer in e U.S. Pa-
et Comyunand

had been brought tn

bank examiner, be hid become the
dent of Great American Benks Inc. of North
Miami, Fla., when Marvin Warner, it
executive, had jef to become President Car-
ler's ambassader W Ewitzeritnd. When Mr.
Wimner returned, Mr. Begzley left to run
RNugan Hand, Mr. Bealley s now the pregt-
den! of Gulistrearn Bank in Eoca Raton,
Fia., whase one-bank holdlng company i
listed on the New York Stock Exchanpe,
Mr. Besazley bas ld tnterviewery—in-
cluding this newspaper—that be never really
wis Lhe presiden! of Nugun Hand, byt “wis
Jus! there on an interim baxis (10) pee 1f ]

[Py S R N

v

October 1979, when Nugan Hand's represen-
tatives from all over the worid were flown
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ac laking moncy oul of the couniry, which
wes Nugan Hand's main attnction tn juring
cuslomers. Nugan Hand was iliewed i
many couniries anly under he belle! Ul It
wal 42 Ioternational {rade broker,

That summer A American-born wile,
Lee, had returned © ber parenis In Nash
ville, Tenn., taking the couple's two chll-
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ber whal the money
repaid L though be can't prove it.
Gen. Manor Leaves Manila

When Nugan Hand's liqudation came on
April 11, 190, Wilfred Gregory of the firm's
Marila office says that be and Gen. Munor
were warmed by thelr lawyer, Willlam Qua-
sha, to Jekve Whe Philippines or they “could
wind yp tn jell.” Mr. Gregory says tha! he
fuyed but that Gen. Manor lefl overnight.
Gen. Manor, pow running a retired cificen’
dgoclation In Virgina, woldn't say when
or why be bell the PRilipplnes, and Mr. Qua-
tha tayt Be ean't dscuss his advice Lo a el
tnl. Mr. Gregory Xept e office lor consult:

Ing work; be won'l name M clients, Hu
nrw bartner wat Philinnine Pyecident Formdl.
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" INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED iN BOTH MIA

AND DRUG TRAFFICKING MATTERS

Some of the same people involved MIA matters -arc
reportedly also involved in the satanic drug. cult
network.
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The following was furnishéd by the American
Defense Institute, 1055 North Fairfax Street,
Second Floor, Alexandria, Virginia 22314
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American POWs in Southeast Asia

Mounting evidence indicates a U.S. coverup at high levels

Are American prisaners of war still
being held hostage in Southeast Asia? A
growing number of military and intelli-
gence officers are publicly charging that
nct only are American POWs still alive
\in Vietnam and Laos, but that the U.S.
government has been negligent in taking
actions which would result in the rescue
of American prisoners.

The debate over whether American
POWs are still being held against their
will in Vietnam has raged since 1973,
when the government of North Vietnam
released a total of 591 American pris-
oners of war gver a three-month period.
For the families of those still missing, the
issue has never lost its urgency. But for
many Americans, who would like to put
the Vietnam War behind them, the issue
has seemed far removed.

Qver the past several years, however,
a series of movies has reenergized the
national debate over Americans still
missing in Southeast Asia. First came
Uncommon Valor in 1983. Then, Missing
In Action in 1984, And now, last year's
box-office hit Rambo: First Blood, Part
7I. Once again, the specter of American
servicemen being held by Communist
governments in Southeast Asia has cap-
tivated the nation.

Yet Hollywood cannot claim all the
credit for this resurgence of popular in-
terest about the fate of the 2,441 Amer-
icans still missing in Southeast Asia.

Last Octcber, Robert McFarlane, at the.

time National Security Advisor to Pres-
ident Reagan, commented during what
he assumed was an off-the-record dis-
cussion that “there have to be live Amer-
icans there.” He went on to admit, “There
is more 1hat we ought to be doing than
we are.”

McFarlane's comments aroused 3
great deal of controversy in Washington.
But it was not until last month, when
two high-ranking U.S. delegations trav-
eled 1o Vietnam and Laos to discuss a
timely resclution of the matter, that the
jssue began lo receive widespread na-
tiona! attention. In the afermath of the
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in Southeast Asia since he was shot down
over the Vietnamese-Lagtian border in
1968, presented the committee with a
pair of documents written by the Central
Intelligence Agency and the Defense In-
telligence Agency (DIA). He claimed
these documents prove “beyond a doubt
that the Central [nteiligence Agency
knew American prisoners were in Lao-
_tian prison camps” in the early 1970s.

-1 — “Ttis significant,” he noted, “that these
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The Unknown Soldier of the
Yietnam War honors all who
did not come back

gations — which was headed by Senator

reparts give the number of American
prisoners held at specific locations in
‘Laos. More significant, however, is the
CIA's designation of these camps as con-
firmed prison camps. [The report] states

i that in order for a prison camp to be con-

firmed, it must be reparted by two or
more independent sources.” -

“Why weren't these prisoners returned
and where are they today?" Hopper
asked. “Someone knows the answer to
these questions. The burden of respon-
sibility to obtain answers rests squarely
on the shoulders of the United States
Llgovernment. To date, they have not ful-

Frank Murkowski (R-AK), chairman of *filled that responsibility.”

the Senate Veterans Aflairs Committee
— a series of hearings was scheduled for
January.

“We will proceed in an cpen forum to
hear from the administration and those
who maintain the position that there still
are American servicemen being held
against their will in Southeast Asia,”
Senator Murkowski stated. “In the light
of public debate, the Committee will at-
tempt to give ail Americans a clear pic-
ture of this troubling portion of the
MIA/POW issue.”

The picture emerging from the two
days of hearings held thus far is that
American POWs are, in fact, still being
held captive in Southeast Asia. "It is my
personal opinion that American prison-
ers of war, servicemen and civilians who
were left behind are still being heid today
against their will in Southeast Asia by
the Communist governments of Vietnam
and Laos,” retired el Earl P. Hop-

‘" Hopper's testimony leads to the con-
clusion that when American POWs were
released from North Vietnam in 1973,
the U.S. government knew more POWs
were being held in Laocs and apparently
did nothing about it. None of the Amer-
icans captured in Laos were ever re-
turned alive, Over the last thirteen
years, the Laotian government has, how-
ever, returned fifteen sets of remains.
Yet the question remains: Are Ameri-
can POWs still living in captivity in
Laos? According to sworn testimony pre-
sented to the Senate Veterans Aflairs
Committee by three U.S. Army officers,
the answer to that question is yes.

Retired Army Major. Mark Smith tes-
tified: “As recently as five days ago, | per-
\ sonally viewed evidence which proves be-
\ypnd any doubt that in excess of thirty
Americans and other nationalities are
being held as prisoners of war in Saouth-
east Asia. This evidence cannot be de-

per told the commiltee. scribed in detail but can generally be de- -1 (
Bpper, whose son has been missing scribed as current and specific evidence <4
A
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trip taken by the second of these dele-



!which one of my sources in Southeast
Asia has allowed me Lo see.”

Smith, together with Serggant First
Class Melvin Melntire, told the commit-
tee of the experiences related to the iive
POW issue which they encountered
while serving aon active duty with the
Special Forces Detachment in Scuth Ke-

rea (SFD-K). Smi“tgkand Melntire have

¢ also filed suit againgt the Reagan Admin-

istration over whatthey believe to be a

concerted eflort by government officials

I ta cover up evidence about living Amer-

! jcan POWs in Southeast Asia.

\— When Smith — a former POW who was
released in 1873 — was first assigned to
SFD-K, hedid not believe that there were
any American POWs still being held

- against their will in Southeast Asia.

However, in 1981, he became acquainted

with a military officer in Thailand who

gave him “a complete briefing on sus-
pected and known locations of United

States prisoners of war. The suspected

and known locations of POWs as re- -

ported to me were all in Laps.”

Over the next three years, in canjunc-
tion with Sergeant McIntire, Major-
Smith established a netwark of agents
among “the Thai military, the Laos re-
sistance, the Pathet Lao, the free Viet-
namese, gun smugglers, gold smugglers,
érug smugglers, and anvone who could
provide information™ " .7’

By early 1882, Smith ,and others be- (
came convinced Lh:at A.rnencan POWs
were being held captnre in Laos. "l
learned-of approximately 200 living
Amencan.s in Lao®who weré prisoners
of war,” Mtintire testified. “I was being
provided information in detail sufficient
1o identify the number of American pris-
oners af war being held in the general
vicinity. [ was also being told of the con-
ditions under which they were being
heid.”

Smith regularly briefed representa-
tives of Military Intelligence, the DIA
and the Joint Casualty Resolution Cen-
ter in Bangkok con the progress of their
investigation. However, in 1984, “there
was a major compromise of one Laos
agent who was reporled to have been
shot by the Vietnamese.” As a result,
Smith sought to establish a different
channe} of communication which would
allow him “to bypass American military
intelligence channels because of all the
leaks.” Informed sources have Lold THE
NEW AMERICAN that the individual who

1
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was respénsible for this compromise was
Lieutenant Colonel Paul Mather, as-
signed Lo the Joint Casualty. Resolution

Center. .

In April 1984, Smith's testimony noted
that "in CMJ
briefing paper lof iR . Army
Major Generai,l received the code word
officer in Thailand that
ree American prisoners of
]e to be Laken out of Laos in

re]tab[e sources as Army Major
eneral Kenneth Leuer, currently com-
manding generai at Fort Polk.

mith recalled that after General
Leuver had read two cover letters acrom-
panying the briefing paper, he “turned
white, handed the briefing back to me,
and said 'this is too hot for me to handle,
big guy.” [ told him at that time: 'If you
as a Major General can't handle this,
what am [ supposed to do with it? [ was
told that if I was smart, what [ would do
was to put the briefing through a shred-
der and forget the entire issue.”

Two weeks later, when Smith notifie
General Leuer that three American
POWs held in Laos could be brought out
il the U.S. met certain condition. “all
SFD-K operations to Thailand er t
Southeast Asia were declared unauthor
ized and terminated.
7 “Prior 1o this time.” Major Smith
added, “SFD-K operations had been
going on for three and a half vears, [ was
Lol it was no tonger the SFD-K's
Job to develop or have any futher partic-

tpation in the POW/MIA ssue { was Loidr\

that if [ wanted 1o be 2 Lieutenant Cof.
onel 1n the Army, [ should forget about
the POWMIA information which had
been reported tointelligence channels for
the past three years. | was told in no
uncertain terms that { should forget th
matter.

“The conclusion 1 reached about the
significance of this change of method of
operations,” Smith teld the Veterans Al
fairs Committee, “is that the preduction
of intelligence on American prisoners of
war was determined by some agency of
the U.S. government to be unacceptable.”

Claims Backed By Others

Asincredible as the story told by Smith
and Mcintire may seem, it is not without
support. Lieutenant Colonel Robert
Howard, their commanding ofacer in Ko-
rea, told the committee: *I would like to "
say to this committee that the informa.
tion that was presented here by Major
Mark Smith and Sergeant First Class
Mcintire is honest, truthful information.
And I appear here today to confirm their
statements.”

When asked whether the intelligence
information on which the Smith and
Mclntire claims are based was available,
Colanel Howard replied. “I have been
told that some of the evidence is not
available now because some of the evi-
dence has been destroved.” However. re-
liable sources have tald THE NEW AMER.

jcaN that during a subsequent seven-
hour closed session of the commitiee.

.
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Smith and Mclntire turned over copies
of the decuments they were ordered Lo
destroy. They alsc presented phato-
graphs of POWs currently in captivity,
‘he names of POWs {(“numbering in the
teens”) and their specific location.

in addition, the person who made the
actuzl contacts that led to the possibility
of rescuing three live American POWs
has submitted a sworn affidavit to be
used in Smith's lawsuit. “My fcritious
~ame is John Obassy. [ presently reside
in Southeast Asia,” the affidavit begins.
“My experience in Scutheast Asia...has
largely consisted of being 2 businessman
in this region.”

Obagsy claims to have seen and ac-
tuaily talked to American POWsin Laos.
“During nUMerous 0CCasions between
1576 and 1978 in Laos, I encountered
Americans who | presumed were deing
similar activities as mine {smugglingl.
The usual encounters were quite hestile
as they apparently felt [ was encroaching
on their sanctuaries,” he recalled. *I per-
sonalily spoke with these pecple who con-
Armed to me that they had been left be-
nind. There were approximately twenty
Lo thirty of these Americans. in different
arezs, which { talked to.”

He continued,
shown by [ree-Lao the sites or camps
«nich had male Caucasian and Asian
prisoners — some were in chains — who
were heavily guarded by-Vietnamese.
They were also guared oy other nation-
Jhties.” Obassy estimated that the sec-
end group of “forty to Afty” prisoners
were Americans. He said, “these prisoner
details were all mining for gold, Each
orisoner had atleast three armed guards
sr, themn.” Furthermore, he revealed that
‘he last time he had personally seen such
a detail was in October 1985. 2

4s for Obassy's "knowledge of the op-
portunity for Americans to come outfof
aos” in 1984, he stated: “The senior
Tna; official known Lo me confirmed 1o
Major Smith what [ had proviously re-
sorted. This was that there were three
live American prisoners of war who could
be relcased if the Communist criteria
couid be met. This meant that there had
w0 be a set of conditions — which had te
be agreed upon by the American govern-
ment in wrilten form angd endorsed by a
(hird government — that an exchange
would be made possible :f political asy-
lum was given Lo certain members of Lhe
{ activn Communist government. |t was

“1 was also led and)
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An artist shows us how a POW's
Christmas must have been

also agreed that Major Smith would huve
16 be there to receive these prisoners. [
was the individual who made the sctual
contacts with the free-Lao.”

If the 3mith and Melntire claims are”
true. then otficials within the ULS. gov-
ernment have conspired 1o cover up ev-
idence of POWs still living in captivity in
Southeast Asia. and have zone to Jreat
lengths (o prevent AmMencans from bewny
rescued. This would contradict the Rea.

gan Administration’s official positien. /

which 1s:

Although we have thus {ar been
unable to prove that Americans are
still being detained against their
will, the information available to
us precludes ruling out that pos-
sibility. Actions to investigate live-
sighting reports receive and will
conlinue Lo receive necessary prior:
ity and resources based on the as-
sumption that at least same Ainer-
icans are still held captive. Should
any report prove true, we will take
appropriate actien toensure there-
turn of thase invalved.

*Reliable, informed sources — whose
information and identily are known by
the White House — have told Tie New
AMERICAN thal the coverup conspiracy
goes as high as President Reagan him-
solf. According to sources. President Rea-
san has known since 1981 that a large
proup of Americans was still bemng hetd
hestage m Seutheast Asia. They sayv that

in 1981, shortly after coming to office,
President Reagan was made aware of an
official communication from a foreign
government which provided positive
proof that live POWs were stili being
held. “Think about what kind of govern-
ment would be prool positive,” one source
hinted.

it is almost unthinkahle to many con-
servatives that President Reagan would
be a willing party 1o such a cover-up. Yet
sources provide an explanation which.
while troublesome, 15 nonetheless tena-
bie. That explanation runs as follows:

In 1981, the United States was
just recovering {ram the [ranian
hostage ¢risis. The White House.
seeing how that ¢niaws contnbuted
to the downtall of the Carter
Administration. did not want a re-
peat in the Reagan Administra-
tign's first term. These sources re-
port that the live POWs are not
easy to extract irom Southeast Asia
— some are reportedly held in un-
derground bunkers. The White
House reasoned, these sources
charge. that to have gone public
with the pesitive proof of live
POWSs would have precipizated an-
other hostage crisis, this time with
abandoned American POWs in
Southeast Asia. Now after almost
five years, the White House doesn't
want to admit the truth because
the people would begin to ask,
“How long have you known?” And
then the Reagan Administration
would not have a first-term hostage
crisis, but a second-term Water-
gate-style disaster.

if these charges are true, und the Vet-
erans AlTairs Commitlee 15 reportedly on
the right track to discover the ruth, the
Reagan Administration and the Repub-
lican Party are in scrious trouble. But
these sources — loval Republicans and
Reaganites that they are — claim they
do not want to bring down the Reagan
Administration: they just want the
American POWs still being held by Laocs
snd Vietnam brought hame. in effect.
they are Lelling the Reagan Admunisira:
uon, in the words of Rambu. “You know
there's morg men vut there. You know
where they are. Find ‘em. Or [t find
vou” W

— RIKK KipweLL
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! read former undeveover DEA agent

Michael Levine’s fivsi hook, Deep Cover
{Drelacorte, New York, 1990) while in
Jrrison sgving a 25-yewy sentenee for smug-
ghing marijuana and hash. fr those dayy
I felt about DEA agents about the same
way I imagine they jell about me: o max-
ture of lonthing and fascination thai & the
nexus of the outlaw/lawman symbiosiy
and has wmore o do, I suspect, with how
alibe cops and crominals are than with
how different they might be.

A few years later, I was standing i a
bool store in Los Angeles when my wife,
Kim, who is also o former undercover aar-
colics agent and writer, handed me Levineg’s
Jatest ook, The Big White Lie (Thunde’s
Mouth Newn York, 1993). 1 bought the book
and added il lo the stack on my desh —
required repding on America’s haly wir on
drugs. Like most ex-POWY, [ am obsessed
with irying to understand the events that
resulted in my being Iocked in prison.

Some months fressed and I s6ll had-
n't got around lo veeding the book.  We
were 10 the process of buying a home in
upsiate New York, and the veal eilaic
agent, ofter learning we were uvilers,
asked if we had ever heavd of Michasl

A Prison Life interview
by Richard Stratton

Levine, He said his sister had sold Levine
and his wife @ home not for from where we
were zh.z'nhing of buying.

This inspired me to pull The Big
White Lie aut of mey “muest rend™ stock
and dig e il. Two days futer [ closed
the book and hmew [ had lo meet this guy.
The next day Kim and I drove to towm i
drop off sume packages al Federal Zxprass,
As we were pulling away from the drive-
through, I happened to look vver at the
driver in the opposite lane.

“That's Mike Teive,” I said o Kim.
1 thouglt I recogmized him from liy picture
on the book jacket; something just told me
to look wp and there was Levine.

Kiny, who had been on “Lavy King
Live” with Levine when her Book, Rush,
was first published, thought I was halluc-
nating. “You fust want to mert the guy so
badly you're secing him eveorywhere.”

“No, that’s him.” T was sure of it
Kim gol oul of the car and, showing both
hands so Levine couwld see she wasn'l
arined, walked trward Tis cor.

"Mike?" she ashed warily,  Levine
ooled back at her. “Kin Wozencrefl. We
were on—"

“Oh, yeah, Hey, Kim. How ya’
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doin’?" {8 wes Levine, all vight. The
Joree was with wme that day, and the force
wended me to meat Mike Levine,

Wiy dicd T want to mest this agent, this
mgetr il a decade or s6 ago was my sworn
enemy and would have done cverything
within his lavge fowers to lock my ass in o
“regre, " s Levine is fond of calling prison?
Thix former comrade-in-arms of the men
whe in fard did put my ass in stiv for the
better park of the '80s? DBecause Mike
Livine, with considerable help from his wife
FLoura Kevonau-Levine, wrote a book
crelled The Big White Lie, 2 book that i
essentinl reading for cuery Joe citizen dumd
enongh to belicve the politicians and swal-
law whole government fnopaganda on this
insane, bullshit war on drugs that is
destroying our nelion.

When former drug smugglers, who may
o what they are lelking abowt, come oul
and say that the bippest internaional dope
dealers cove oither CIA assets or enjoy CIA
E)'mtr.r.ﬁiou. the stateinent is seen as self-serv-
g, It helfss the cause of truth considerably
wihern scholers e Alfred MeCoy write and

{rudilish wellaesearched, docwnented studies
gn the velalionstih betoeen. CIA and some
of Lhe world’s major dope fraducers. (The

14




Politics of Herecin: ClA Comnlicity in

the Global Drup Trade, Lawrence Flill

Boolts, New Yorl, 199] ) But when o« man

with Levine'’s havd-ecrned credentialy, a
wan who believed in the drupg war and
fought bravely and honestly for his govern-
mernd (0 the highest and wins{ perilous lawls,
ondy to discover the shocking iruth thatl he
had been sofd oud by the very freople he was
working for, when Such on incider comes
forward s umites o ool tellvng the tradh,
it 7s_nf montonenta] pmporiane:.  Levines
umiting The Big White Lie i the equiva-
lent of General Norman Schwerzhobf writ-
ing a book proving the Aviy o full of shit
and debunking the Gulf War as a bad joke
all aboud g money.

S I anet Mike Levime. 1t was cerie sit-
ting acvoss the table from him, breaking
bragd with kim, talling abowl the drug
wir. Lewtine was a specied brand of DEA
agent. Levine worvked undercover; he
spend maost of his 25year career prretending

to be a drug dealer. Ispeat @ good part of

my earecr pretending [ was nol a drug
dealer, T wondered if T would have knoun
the guy was an agent had someone intro-
duced us back in the old doys. fn sure
Levsine wowdd have made me.

Lewine is big: over six
Jeet, over two
fewn-

dred pounds, He's dark; they used to call
him LI fudio Triquedo, " the Dark_fon, He
is strong and moves like an athiele hoised
on the balls of kis feet. He's o martial arfs
expert, a tough, Glkable man with o rough-
hause boyish quality whe, [ have no doult,
could snap and instantly become deadly at
the drop of a dime bag.

But why put the guy an the cover of

Prison Lile magazine? This guy put pea-

Pe in prison, over three thousand by his

oun_count, He wes a fuckin® cop! We
decided fo put Michael Tevine on the cover
becaatse we belicue what he has to say is vilal
{o the American prison popudation. Most of
the people reading this magazine nre in
brisan on drug charges or for drig-related
crimes. Meny of the 1.5 million Asmericans
behind bars wouldn't be there if move prafile
would Gsten to whet Mile Levine has o say
about the drg wor and withdraw thery sup-
port for politicians whe promnte this sham.
The war on drups is a major parl of what
we enow as the bloated and cormpl evininal
Justice system that costs laxpeayers billions
and is in fucl @ scam perpeiraled on middie
slass taxpayers and g Jurm of genocide
inflicted om the poor.

I got {o hnow Mike Levine ouver
ihe course of a long winter and had
a number of in-depth discussions

with him about the drug war. 1
may nol agree with his ideas on
hotw ta solue the drug froblem, bl
I trusi Levine's information fust

s I have come to trist him as a

man. Kuowing Mike Levine
has browght me v the herd real-
zation hat all cops are nol
necessarily bad people; some
are fust wisgiticod,

From my own experience
in the internationeal drug
trade I know whatl Levine

hos to sy iy irne, When T

was smuggling hash wut of

the long and Woody civil
watr in Lebanon., (a war
hal had nore to do
with fighiing for con-
trol of the snudti-billion
dollar drug trade

Undercover
shels:
{right}
Levine with
Billy Yellow
Hair, a mem-
barcia
Chinese street
gang who sold
hirm herain;
{botlom left)
Levine working
undercover in
Spanish Harlem,
trying to “make
arres! stalisties.”

ofrerate for
long in the Middle Bast, or cnywhere the

Jor that matter, withond CIA comnections,
Ostensibly, anr_government aids drug trof-
Jrcking for political veasons, ke sipposedly
fighting communisw, But people in lhe

lnusineys hmome that this valionade, if e al
el is elearly secondery o the profil i

the Middte Fast dyering

than it did with reli-
oron) 1 omel and
worhedd with intel-

ligence operatives

Aned Maor OTmi-

nals i awrely

treccled 7n arms

and  dri o8
with CIA
EOTURETELN o

tion. In

_Ea.cf, hET

contdefn 't
e e e

Lewvine and I gol together to record o dis-
Lllativn of cur sngoing dialogue, a hind of
precis of Levine’s career, aid U subject of
Fas boofes. But it ix fo those books, and par
teularly to The Big White Lie, that ]
tnvile the veader. Read fhen if you care al
all aboil wihy you are in prison.

grew up on Tremont Avenue and

Southern Boulevard in the Broax,

48th precinet, T was a bad kid, really
badl, arrested twice beiore 1 was 16, Twas
lucky enough ta join the military before |
got inte serious wouble. T was o violent
kid and looking back on iv I was really
afraicl, scared o dead. The neighbor-
hood was chunging [rom Talian, Jewish
andd lrisit o Puerto Rican and Black. On
the streces T used (o e and say that T was
half Puerio Rican. You mighe say T was
alveady undercover. 1 have o talen for
picking up languages, My first givliviend
was Puerto Ricin and 1 picked v sireed
Spanish very quickly with a good accent.
Later on, as an undercover narcolic
agent i Bangkolk, Thailand, within nvo
months | had picked up evtough Thai
fromt bar girls 1o get around prety gooed.

But what really started me toward
my career in undercover was fawe. |
believe in lawe, in destiny. Tn 1959 1
was a military policeman assigned o
Plausburgh Air Force Base. 1 had
inined the boxing team, [ was 19 years
old, over 6 feer and 227 pownds, and
ke all 19-wvear-olds, 1 couldn’t con-
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ceive of my own death. That's why 10-
year-olds make such wonderful sol-
diers. I got into a fight with a guy
named Heywood over a three-dollar
hat. We were both military policemen.
He pulled his gun, stuck it in my stomn-
ach and pulled the trigger. 1t misfired,
There were a bunch of witnesses and
he was arrested. Laier, when they test-
fired the gun, it fired every time.

What that incident taught me was
the truth of an old Arab saying: “Any
day is a good day to die.” The saying
became my mantra. From
that moment on I had only
one fear in life, that I would
reach my final moment on
earth and say the words: I
wish T had...” I was in a rush
to live out every fantasy I
could imagine; visit every §
country 1 was ever curious
about; taste iz, Teel it, ea1 it
try everything my imagina-
tion could conjure before
that final moment came.
And what bertter way. o live |
out a {fantasy than to become
an international undercover
agent for the government?
And that's exzctly what T did,
and I got guite good at it.
The better I got the easier it
was for me to create any fan-
tasy I wanted and the govern-
ment would fund it, as long
zs the bottom line was that
someone went to jail.

I played every role you
could imagine to bust dope
dealers. I played a priest, an

Arab sheik, a Cuban terror-

ist. I was an undercover
member of both the

American Nazi party and
the Marxist Leninist branch
of the Communist party at
the same time. 1 even
passed myself off as a Mafia
don to two corrupt DEA
agents who sold me the names of
informers out of the DEA computer.
Around the time the kicks started
wearing off, Ifound cut that my broth-
er was a herpin addict. 1 started listen-
ing to alt the rhetoric of the politicians
about this hely war on drugs, and
about this evil, dark enemy that was
destroying my baby brother. [ devel-
oped a foaming-at-the-mouth hawed
for drug dealers. I blamed them for
destroying kids like my brother,
deswoying our couniry and all that
shit, and I was on a fucking mission
from God to destroy them, and [ did-
n't care if 1 died doing it. We're all
gonna die. If you could choose the
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wdy you go, what would it be? Well, 1
chose undercover. That's how spacecd
out I was, until reality set in.

My fArst glimpse of reality was in

1971 when I went deep caver in

Bangkok, Thajlapd, 1 spent about a

manth hanging with Chinese_heroin

dealers. We're talking abont 2 (ime in

history when the higgest herain seizure

was still the French Connection, less

than 70 pounds, These ruys were pro-
ducing hundreds of pounds of herom

a week. They thoughtTwasa represen-

It was the first time in my life thac T was
stopped by my own government,

I dicdn't know what was going on
back then. [ was a good soldier, |
wouldn't have believed it if anyone
toid me the rruth. I was simply told
that our government has other priori
tes and that the case had to end with
the guys I was dealing with. They
wound up delivering one kilo of hero-
in to me and were busted in {ront of
the Siam Intercontinental Hotel along
with some puy making false botiom

tative of the Mafia and wanted to
impress me; they were ttying to talk me
into buying heavy weight. So they invit-
ed me to visit what they called “the fac-
tory” up in Chiang Mai, the center of
their heroin production. But in the
middle of the night I was brought into

the embassy and told that I would not
be allowed to go to the heroin factory.,

The factory was part of the anti-com-
munist suppart system and was protect-

ed by the CIA. As long as they did

CIA’s bidding, the guys who owned the
factory had a Ticense to support them-

seives by selling American kids drugs,
and not only kids on the streets of the
.S, but GI's on the batlefield as well.

suitcases. These guys
were expendable, but
the factory owners had
CIA sanction to pro-
duce tons of dope, and
] all of it was going into
the veins of Americans,
{ including my brother.
The case ended up
getting a lot of publicity.
It was the first time one
undercover agent arrest-
! ed the smuggler and
financier of a heroin-
dealing organization in
America, and then went
overseas to bust their
source. [ was given a
special Treasurv Arc
award, and I let myself
get carried away with my
i own press clippings,
They made me feel like |
#1 had already won the
drug war single-handed-
ly. Ishoved the reality of
what 1 had just lived
through along with my
brother's slow death inte "~
a corner of my mind
where it couldn’t hure
me. Later I would learn
that this heroin export-
ing organization used
the dead bpdies of our
Gls killed in Viemam to

smugple their junk, Z}E

stuff was hidden in body cavities and
body bags.

Ircwurned o the U.S. and 10 my job
as a Special Agent in the Hard Narcotics
Smuggling Group of Customs. There

 was a brutal wirf war going on bemween

Customs and the then Burean of
Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs. One

- of Nixon's last acts as President was to

create the Drug Enforcement Ad-
ministration to end the jurisdictional
war, On the morning of July 1, 1973, 1
woke up as a DEA agent.

For a tang while 1 did nothing
but undercover work: hundreds of
cases, back to back, cocaine and hero-
in, seven days a week, never going
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home. T had blocked out the whole
Bangkok experience and was back
fighting my holy war with drug deal-
ers. Black, white, vellow, Jow, Ttalian,
it made no difference 1o me. If you
sold dope you were my enemy, and [
would do anvthing to desiray you.

My wake-up call seemed o begin
with my brother’s death in February,
1977, 1 was teaching a class on
Narcotics Undercaver Tactics 1o the
Brooklyn district attorney’s investiga-
tors when I was told that my brother
had committed suicide. He left a
note that read: “To my family and
friends, I can’t stand the drugs any-
more.” And, again, if you belicve in
fate as I do, almost immediately 1
received word that T was to be trans-
ferred to Buenos Aires, Argentina as
the DEA attaché.

During those years the demand
for cocaine, and later crack, had
begun to explode. The South
American producers couldn't even
come close to meeting it. The biggest
drug dealer alive was 2 man unknown
1o anyone in Americe, a Bolivian
named Roberio Suarez, [ was recent-

American deinangd. thev had to create
whal became the General Maiors of

cocaing, Fhat's whar they srarted 1o
de. ‘They brought in nee-Nazis from
Europe, all working for an escaped

Nazi war criminal, a man namoedl
Klaus Barbie, known as "The Buicher
af Leon,” 1o handle their security,
They began killing off the conpen-
tion, improving production and buy-

ing off key government.officials. My

job was to penetrate this organiza-

ly shown a transcript of secret testi-
mony before a closed Senate commit-
tee chaired by Senator John Kerry. A
man.named Ramon Milian Rodri-
guez, who was the main money laun-
derer for the Medellin cartel, 1old the
Scnators thatl Roberto Suurez is the

biggest drug dealer who ever lived.
Suarez was the Medellin Cartel's
main supplier of cocaine base, and,
accordl iguez, most of the
coke that entered the U.S. that wasn't

ton.

To do his, I creared a fictivous
Mafia family. We had a team of some
30 undercover agents pasing as pilots,
chauffeurs, chemists, bodyguards and
collectors. A beautiful Puerto Rican
agent was flown in from Los Angeles o
pose as my wife. We hud to rely on the
Bolivian government to work with us
sceretly; they were the last vestiges of
anti-drug teeling in South America, aned
they never betrayed us. They recog-
nized the hurgeoning power of drug
trafficking and realized they could lose
their country to drug dealers unless
something was done.

When it began to look as if our
Stng operalion was roing 1o he wildly

suppiied directy by the Calombians

successful, our whole vovernimment

came from the Suarez organization.

turned on us.  Qur fake Mafia tamily

People think that cocaine is syn-
onvmous with Columbia but that's not
tue. In the "70s and '80s especiailv,
Bolivia was producing 90 1o 95 per-
cent of the cocaine base in the world.
You shut down Bolivia in the late

1970s and you shut down the world’s
cocaine supply.. You win the drug war,
The whole thing was under the con-
trol of one man, Hoberlo Suarez,
When I got down to South America in
1978, Suarez’s organization, then
called La Mafia Cruzena, The Santa
Cruz Mafia, which later became la
Corperacion, ov the Corporation,
couldn’t fill 10% of the American
demand.  They needed 1o take con-
trol of the Balivian government,
which was then anti-drugs, so that
cocaine production wouldn't be both-
ered by law cinforcement. They need-
cd to eliminate all the smaller dealers
and improve production methods.

To catch up with the $100 billion

was given a lowrent, three room bun-
galow to use as a Mafla mansion, we
were given one beat-up old green
Lincoln that had been seized and did-
n't have proper registration as our
whole Mafia fleet; our undercover
pliats were given a plane so inad-
equate that Suarez's prople were tak-
ing bets it would never get off the
ground with a load of drugs. ! could
go on for an hour with all the shit that
was pulled o screw us up. It's all in
my book, and the government has nat
denied a thing. They cun’t. They just
pretend I never wrote it

So, along with this group of
undercover agents, I decided 1o make
this case in spite of the DEA suis. In
fact, that became our rallying cry:
“Let’s make this case in spite of DEA”
And we did. While my undercover

pilots picked up the then bigaest load
of drugs in history, about 900 poungls
of cocaine, directly from Suares in the

Bolivian jun-
£le, { paid nine million

dollars cash_io wo of the
higgest drug dealers who ever lived,
José Gasser aned Alfredo “Cutuchi”
Gutierrez. They were arrested leaving
4 Miami bank with the money. This
was a first not only for DEA bu {or all
law enforcement. Had we been
allowed 1o let the buy go through, we
could’ve been part of the Corporation.
We could've just gobbled them up, the
whele war on cocaine would've heen
over before it began. Instead, what
happencd was the government cut the
whole operation short, made us do a
buy-bust instead of a by, I siill felt we
had done well. There was enough evi-
dence to indict half the Suarer organi-
zation and half the Bolivian govern-
ment that he'd bought off. The
whole drug worid was watching this
case. DEA had given the U.S. war on
drugs a respectability it would never
again achieve. The arrest made world-
wide pews. It was called the greatest
sting operation in law enforcement

“history. They based a lot of the Al

Pacine movie Scarface an this case.
Once again, I got swept zway with my
own press clippings. While the under-
cover team was basking in the lime-
light, the case was quictly being
destroyed by our own government.
José Gasser, one of the wealthiest
meh in Balivia, whose family ran the

government from behind the scenes
{or decades, was allowed to go free by
Assistant United States Attorney
Michacel Sullivan, the man who, ironi-
cally, would later prosecuie that other
CIA asset, Manuel Noriega. Sullivan is
still the chiel of the criminal division
of the Miami U.5. Attorney’s office.
All charges apainst Gasser were
diopped. 1 couldn't believe it. The
guy 15 busied walking out of a bank

with nine million dollars in drug
money and the chiefl assistant U.S.
Autorney drops all charges! His co-
defendant when he was arrested,
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Gutierrez, said he was willing to make

their own country. It was the bloodiest

CIA. The ClA is therefore America's

a full statement and testify against

revolution in Bolivia's history. To this

prmary supplier of cocaine, You can

Gasser, and the United States Attgrney

didn't even put the case before a

da e Cocail
It was the first time in history that a

grand jury. Mysteriously, no one ever

government was taken over by drug

took the statement from Gutierrez.

wratfickers, only what the press wasn't

None of this was reported bv the press.

telling the world was that the traffick-

Three months later, Judge Alcee

ers had been released from a U.8. jail

Hastings lowered Gutierrez’'s bail ta &1

by the ClA. It was the bepinning of

imagine that for me, as an undercover
DEA agent putting my life on the line
to fight the drug war, this realization
came as a terrible blow,

Why do they P Why does CIA aid

and abet certain_international drug king-

million. Gutierrez put the money up

what became the Corporation, Within

in cash and walked out of jail. [ was
making frantc phone calls from
Buenos Aires and [ couldn’t even get
DEA in Miami to follow him. Within

s while men like you are sent ou! al con-

months Bolivia would be exceeding

siderable personal rish and huge expense to

the world’s demand for cocaine. It

LS. ioxpayers lo fight a war thal in fact

was the beginning of the cocaine and .

our gunvernment does nof want to win!?

lours, Gutierrez got on a private plane

later the crack epidemic. It was the
‘end of the U.S, war on drugs.

and left the country. It was the biggest
cocaine seizure in U.S historv and no
one was left in jail and no one in the
media covered the story. Actually, the
only member of the media who wrote

that somethine strange was going on

was High Timesmagazine. In any case,
the first thing Gasser did when he got

back 1o Bolivia was publish a full-page
replica of his unconditional release
from U.S. custody. DEA and the U.S.
war_on drugs became the laughing
stock of the South American drug

I continued complaining to any-
one who would listen, only no one
wanted 1o hear what [ had o say. 1
toyed with the idea of becoming =
whistle blower, but I'd already had
some experience with what phonies a
lot of our political leaders are. When
they use the word loyalty, they are not
talking about loyalty to the American
people. They mean loyalty to a polit-
cal party. The American people, in

If they were forced to answer that
guestion they would probably say
something like, "To defeat
Communism.” But the truth is
they've never even been forced, pub-
licly, to admu what they are doing. In
my ion of a lot
of other people in law enforcement, a

good many of these guys are just cash-

ing in, like the one guy they recenty

caught, Aldrich Aimes, the guy who

Was spying for the Russians. They doc-

the can or out, are the fast thing in the

umented only a half million bucks

world these guys care about.

world. It has never recavered.

I started to complain with cables
and phone calls to DEA, to the
Department of Jusiice, to State. 1 was
outraged. At the same time, ] learned
that the very people I had arrested
were planning (o overthrow the
Balivian government, which had been

helpful to DEA. 1 was informed by
Argentinean _secret police. who were

nothing but mass murderers on the
payroll of both DEA and CIA, that
they had people in Bolivia aiding the
drug dealers and their nee-Nazi securi-
v force in fomentng the tevolution,
and that they were all working for the

“The CIA
1s America’s
pnmary

supplier
ot_‘ cocaine.”

Around this ume, Newsweek pub-
lished an article about the Cocaine

paid 1o Aimes from the Russians, yet
they found that he had spent around

two-and-a-half million. Where do you
think the rest of the money came
from? The man was also the head of a
CIA narcotics unit, Believe me, Lhe

government does not want to talk
abour that because it would be like
lifting up a rock and exposing a whole
slew of worms like Aldrich. The paint
is, our intejligence agencies don't
answer to anvone, and when they're

caught they hide behind National

CIA. The CIA was helping the biggest
drug dealers in the world take over
Bolivia, How could this be? T investi-
gated the Gasser family and learned
“that they were tied to the World Anti-

Coup and the cocainedealing govern-
ment of Bolivia, which had by now
broken down into separate branches
of government. The whole Bolivian

Security, or_they just flat out lie. They
lie to Congress, they lie in court, they
even lie on “Larry King Live.”

When The Big While Lie was pub-
lished in October of ‘83, 1 was on

“Good Morning America,” and 1 lev-

eled all my charges. “Good Marning
America” was the only natonal televi-

government was now in the cocaine

ston show that would put me on the air

Communist League since the early

“business, thanks to the CIA. In the

"60s and were well established CIA
assets. I thought I was losing my
mind. Te keep myself from going
crazy | began keeping notes and
recording conversations that would
eventually become the book, The Biy
White Lze. Lhe evidence was indis-
Eucable. Yet back then, living through
it, I couldn’t believe what was happen-
ing. It was like I was living out "Seven
Days of the Condor” or samething.
Then the revolution actuglly hap-
pened. | warned DEA about it but ng

article they named as the heads of the
Belivian drug-dealing factions José
Gasser and Alfredo Gutierrez, the
same guys ! paid nine mililon bucks to,
and a woman, who became an impor-
tant part of my book, Sonia Arala,
known as the Queen of Cocaine. [
didn’t know it then, but [ would end
up living with Sonia in a deep cover
assignment called Operation Hun.
Sonia, by the way, was Pablo Escobar's
first source of cocaine base. If vou
read The Big White Lie yvou realize thas

Sonia and other key members of the

with The Big White Lie. A day later,
Admiral Stansfield Turner, who was
head of CIA during the Bolivian
cocaine revolution, appeared on
“Good Morning America,” which was
VETY unhkc the CIA. Ie said he was
there 1o “put the lie to the book’

Almost every conversaion 1n fat boo'l\
was mpe-recorded, so there is no way
he could contradict a word of what ]

wrate. He in Fact admitted that he had
never read my book. He said that

one gave a shit. Once the revolution
OOK Piace, the very peopte in_the

Bolivian gevernment who helped us

drug-dealing Bohlivian government
were CIA assets, which makes the

were tortured, klled and exiled from

prime source of Tscobar's cocaine the
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when he was the head of Central
Intelligence, he couldn’t even get
them interested in working drug inves
tigations, which is a perfect example of
how incredibly inepr and naive both he
and President Carter were in their han-
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dling and understanding of CIA. Of
course he couldn’t get them interested
in working drug cases—they'd have to
investigate themselves. They were sup-
porting the biggest drug dealers on the
face of the earth, from the Mujihedeen
in Afghanistan and the Contras and
the drug-dealing Bolivian government
to the drug-dealing tribes of Southeast
Asia. None of these CIA people will sit
face to face with me on these open talk
shows, no one will attack my beoks on
a factual basis. They'll never say Levine
said this and it's not true. They'll just
give this blanket staternent that it never
happened and the media accepts it
without question. Every show I've ever
appeared on has offered the
government an opportunity =

o appear with me—I encour- |
aged it—but they refuse
because they have too much
to hide, and Fm one of those
who knows where all the bod-
ies are buried.

Three weeks after
Stansfield Turner made his
statement, the CIA was
caught smuggling a ton of
cocaine into the U.5. from
‘Caracas, Veneczuela. The
story was on “60 Minutes” and
on the front page of The New
York Times, and if you blinked |
you missed it because the |
media dropped it like a hot }-°
potato. I was doing a radio |
show in California at the |
time, the “Michael Jackson |
Show,” and I said, “What do
you say now, Admiral Turner?
Let’s talk about this.”

* Michael Jackson, to his credit,
tried to get Turner on the air
but he of course refused.

The next thing that hap-
pened, fames Woolsey, the
new head of Central
Intelligence, who is nothing .
more than a defense atomey S8
for the CIA, went on damage
cantrol media appearances
around the country. Of
course, every national show gave him
an open mike with no hard questions,
the kind of questions a disillusioned
DEA agent could ask, and there are
many of us. He appeared on “Larry
King Live,” locked into the camera
and lied to several million Americans.
He said that the cocaine—and there
was over a ton-—never hit the street.
He said that it was an intelligence-
gathering operation gone awry, Total,
absolute lies. I checked with my own
sources, and found that not only did
CIA help nm a ton of coke into the

U8, but there may have been much
more than that one ton smuggled into
our country by the CIA.

The transcripts you mentioned, which
record the secret testimony of Ramon Milion
Rodriguez. befove a closed session of Senator
John Kerry's Senate Subcommnitice on
Tervorism and Narcotics, make it clear theat a
good many fublic officials know the truth of
the drug war yet they continue to lie io the
American public, both for political reasons
and because of the huge amounts of money
tnvolved in the internalional nearcotics trade.

Of course they know. How else do
you explain how a United States

Senator, John Kerry, could say things
ke, “Onr covert agencies have convert-
ed themselves to channels for drugs,”
and “They have perverted cur system of
Justice,” which is what Kerry said after
hearing witnesses like Milian Rodriguez
lay out the evidence of CIA complicity
in the illegal drug business. Yet none
of these ClAsanctioned drug dealers
go to jail. Isn’t what Kerry describing
treason? How can he make a statement
like that and not indict anyone?”

“You mean, like Oliver North?”

Look, in the Iran-contra report of
an investigation, paid for by tens of
millions of dollars of taxpayer money,
our congress wrote: “All those who
sought leniency for General Bueso-
Rosa, a drugsmuggling murderer, and
all those who looked the other way at
Manual Noriega's drug dealing are
responsible for what is happening on
the streets of America today.” If you
read the report you know that they are
referring to none other than Ollie
North, Presidents Bush and Reagan
and the CIA, vet they wouldn’t name
them, nor would they move to indict a
single government official for conspir-
acy to put drugs on our streets.

Conspiracy is an easy
charge to prove. I've done it
hundreds of times. And I'H
bet there are a lot of people
reading this magazine who
know from first-hand experi-

convicied of drug conspira-
cy. All you've got to prove is
knowledge, an agreement
and an  overt  act.
Unfortunately, our elected
officials don’t have the
courage to protect us. This
| current crop of leaders will
go down in history as the
epitome of criminality and
cowardice in government.
It's been proven: North
had an interest in a Swiss
bank account that was worth
several million dollars. He
bought a car with $15,000
cash that he told Congress
was part of a slush fund he
had hidden in his closet,
accumiated from throwing
change in there, along with
B 2n old accident settlement.
B Since when are accident set-
tlements paid in cash? Ask
any of your readers behind
bars what would have hap-
pened if they tried to tell
DEA that bullshit. But
North got away with it. He
had 543 pages in his personal diaries
with notations in his own handwriting
about drugs, including statements
like, *Aireraft needed to pick up 1500
kilos.” On one page he had the nota-
fion: “$14 million to finance came
from drugs.” And that was after he
had blacked out most of the state-
ments he thought were incriminat-

- ing. He refused to tell Congress what

was on the pages he had blacked our;
he tock the Fifth. North was banned
from Costa Rica by Oscar Arias, the

(continued on page 87)
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Levine
{continued from page 49)

Nobel prize-winning president, for
gun running and drug smuggling. My
friend, another DEA agent named
Cele Castillio, the agent who was in
charge of Fl Salvador when North's
Contras were running cocaine by the
ton up to the U.5., has come out in a
new book and told the truth: that DEA
and the whole American embassy
knew North’s people were running
dope up to the US. Cele was told to
keep out of it by the U.S. Ambassador
himself, Edwin Corr. He told
Cele,“It’s a White House operation.”

Associated Press

North may well be elecied
Senator, some say he'll run for
President. All Senator Kerry's rhetoric
not withsianding, no government offi-
cial will ever stand trial for the tons
and rtons of drugs they helped flood
this country with. Why? Because
Americans don’t know how to fight
back, and they are content to swallow
any shit the politicians throw at thern,

The transcripts of the Rodriguez
testimony account for only two of 12
executive sessions that were full of evi-
dence of government cover-up of
drug trafficking, all kept secret from
the American people. Jack Blum,
who was chief investigator for Senator
Rerry, resigned from the committee
and said, “TI am sick to death about
the truths I cannot tell.” The Big White
Lie is one of those truths. The wae-
scripts tell an overpowering, nauseat-
ing outh.

In 1980, Ramon Milian Rodriguez,
a man who is sitting in the Federal can
right now for laundering over 200 mil-
lion dollars a month in drug money,
was so overcome by the amount of
power he had—he said that he could
virtually buy anyone, any country that
he wanted—that he went to the CIA
and told them what he was doing and
the CIA told him to keep on doing it.
He named the CIA agents he spoke to.

They later asked him for favors and
money in return, inclading the $10
million he paid to Felix Rodriguez, the
CIA guy who worked directly for
North. Milian Rodriguez testified that
he made moneylaundering deals with
the heads of every major U.5. bank in
Panama, and that they all knew it was
drug money and none of them was
indicted—not a banker, not a CIA
agent, no one.

You and I both know, we've been
there. This so-called drug war is all
about money, big money. It’s about
money and power and political cor-
ruption and political cowardice. Tt's
easy 1o gel a street dope pusher and
put his face on television, then put
hirn away for 30 years. But if you have
politieal power, if you are protected
by the CIA or if you are the CIA or
the head of a major 1.8, bank, you've
got a getout-ofjaildree card.

I'll give you an example of hew
unfairly this bogus drug war is being
waged, an example from my own
career as a narcotic agent. It’s the
story of John Clemens. John Clemens
is a good example of what happens if
you're just a walking-around
American with no power, and how
easy it is to get an indictment and
conviction for conspiracy.

On July 4, 1971 I arrested a guy
named John Davidson smuggling
three kilos of heroin at JFK Airport.
He flipped and gave up the financier,
a guy named Alan Trupkin, who was
waiting for him and the dope in
(Gainesville, Florida. We were on a
plane that night to deliver the heroin.
We substituted powder for most of
the smack, leaving about a gram of
real stuff in the false bottom suitcase.
We ended up in a mailer in the mid-
dle of a swamp outside of Gainesville.
Davidson called Trupkin to tell him
that he just got in. This, by the way,
was his seventh trip that year. When
he called Trupkin, I was taping the
phone call. John Clemens, a 22-year-
old unemployed musician, got on the
phone during the conversation
becanse Frupkin couldn’t remember
how to get to the trailer. Clemens got
on the phone and said, “I know the
way. I can show him.” The statement
was recorded. It was the only state-
ment the kid ever made that could be
used against him. So this kid who
made absolutely nothing from the
deal—they used to toss him a bag of
herein from time to time for favors—
showed Trupkin the way to the trail-
er. He was in technical violation of
the conspiracy law and in possession
of about a gram of heroin. He was

there. He aided the guy. So he was
indicted, convicted at trial and sen-
tenced to 30 years in prison. The
smuggler, Davidson, flipped and
worked for the government. He got
five years. The financier of the opera-
tion, Trupkin, got 15 years because
he pled guilty in the middle of the
trial and made a deal.

Now compare that to North,
who’s got 543 references to drugs in
his personal hand-written notes,
including statements like, “Aircraft
needed for 1500 kilos,” and “fnanced
by drugs,” as well as compelling evi-
dence that he profited from his activi-
ties. None of this was investigated by
professional narcotics investigators,
none of it was put before a grand
Jjury. North should be indicted, and
somg people are talking about him
becoming the next President.
Meanwhile, John Clemens, as far as [
know, is still doing hard time.

You 've worked with a ot of infor-
mants over the years as ¢ DEA agent. Do
you find them relioble? (I thought back
to when I was on trial first in the District
of Maine, then in the Southern District of
New York. In both cases there was no
physical evidence connecting me to the
marifuanag consprracy, fust the testimenies
of some lying sacks of shit, yet I got con-
victed and sentenced to 25 years.)

I never met an informant who did-
n’t fie. An informant will do anything
to save his ass. Unfortunately, many
informants are a lot slicker than some
of the agents. And there are agents
who just want to make cases and don't
have much of a conscience. That hap-
pens all the time. I was hired as a con-
sultant for the defense on one case
where the informant was wanted in dif
ferent countries and so he made a deal
with government agents. He was sup-
posed 1o deliver one Class One dope
dealer in exchange for our govern-
ment protecing him and paying him.
So the guy went out and found an
ignerant illegal alien who was working
his butt off 70 hours a week as a park-
ing lot attendant. The informant told
the parking lot attendant that he had a
bunch of dumb gringos who were will-
ing to give him money for cocaine and
thar all he had to do was tell them he’d
bring the dope later and these gringos
would front him about $300,000. So
the parking lot attendant had a couple
of meetings with undercover agents
and he played the role the informant
gave him. The undercover agent asked
for a sample, but the parking lot atten-
damt couldn’t even come up with a line
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of coke to give him. Next we cut i0 a
hotel room where a hidden video cam-
era caught the undercover agent sit-
ting on one side of a table and the
parking lot attendant on the other
side. Between them was a briefcase
containing $300,000. They let the guy
count the money. In Gomer Pyle
Spanish the undercover agent then
asked the guy if he would promise to
deliver drugs for the money. The guy
was nodding his head up and down,
his eyes were bugged out. You can see
him thinking: Can the gringos really
be this stupid? The guy was busted
and charged with conspiracy to deliver
an enormeus load of cocaine. The
informant already got paid something
like $17,000 for the case.

Part of my testimony for the
defense was that all of that govern-
ment time and effort and money
should be spent on the sireets of
America getting violent criminals and
hard-core addicts off the streets—not
iflegal alien parking lot attendanis.
That's one of the big reasons we have
25,000 homicides a year in this coun-
try, why whole segments of our coun-
try are war zones. We're spending bil-
lions to fight a war that doesn’t exist.
In the last decade we spent more than
$100 billion on this bullshit war and
got absalutely nothing for our money.
If we had aimed that money at violent
criminals and the treatment of hard-
core addicts instead of things like the
half billion doilars we spent on mili-
tary radar last year, which didn’t even
catch a single drug smuggler, and the
thousands of bullshit drug seizures
and arrests paraded as drug war “vic-
tories,” millons of lives and billions of
dollars would have been saved—
including the life of my son who was a
New York City police officer killed by
a crack addict, and my brother who
was 2 life-long heroin addict. Yet this
year our latest “leader,” President
Clinton, has budgeted more money
than ever before, 13.5 billion, for
more of the sarme crap.

In The Big White Lie you recount
kow you became a total parancid. You
were investigaied by your oun agency; he
began to wonder what side he was on; he
came io fear for his life afler he wrote o let-
ter {0 Newsweek exposing the CIA’s role
in the Bolivian cocaine coup.

I think I'm still alive because I
was so paranoid. I dide't tell people I
was leaving Argentina because I no
longer trusted anyone. While I was
cooling my heels in Puerto Rico, the
Argentine secret police, the same
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killers who worked for the CIA and
who were also working for DEA,
broke into my house, only, surprise, I
was not there. 5o they sat around all
night wailing for me to come home,
drinking my booze just like they did
when they visited me, The gardener
showed up in the morning and they
split, leaving the boutle of Scotch and
glasses on the floor, just the way they
usually did, That’s the kind of arro-
gance these guys have—they literally
had a license to kill. Paranoia for a
DEA agent working in South America
is a healthy emotion,

I wrote a letter on U.S. Embassy
stationary to Newsweek, return-receipt-
requested, telling them that they
missed the rea! story. I told them
that the real story was the CIA’s secret
support of this drug running govern-
ment in Bolivia and escaped Nazi war
criminals. But more than that, 1 told
them the real story was the ultimate
betrayal of the American people.
Weeks went by and I reccived the
postcard indicating that Newsweek had
received the letter. Then nothing, A
month later, within a 24-hour period,
first the Argentines tried to kill me,
and when that failed T was placed
under investigation by DEA’s Internal
Security Division. I was falsely
accused of everything from black
marketing and stealing government
funds, to having sex with my under-
cover parmer, a married DEA agent
assigned to play my wife. They even
wrole me up for playing rock music
on my radie and disturbing other
people at the embassy.

Then they force-transferred me to
Washington, D.C., where 1 was kept
under investigation, followed, my
phones tapped, you name it. As a gov-
ernment agent you have no rights, you
are literally at the mercy of these peo-
ple. I'was holding on for dear life. In
the middle of this madness, I was
asked to go undercover to pose as the
lover and business partner of Sonia
Atala, the woman known as The
Queen of Cocaine. When The
Washington Post reviewed The Big White
Lie, they called it an “edge-ofthe-seat
thriller,” but questioned how the gov-
ernment could have me under invest-
gation and at the same time send me
undercover on their most sensitive
case. I have proof backing up every
single event that I wrote about. The
guestion should not be posed to me; it
should be posed to the peoplk who
sent me out on the assignment.

Sonia Atala was one of the people
runuing the Bolivian government,
and she was one of my targets. In

Bolivia she had a Nazi paramilitary
unit under her command, her house
was the main government torture
chamber, and suddenly she turns up
in the U.S. working for DEA. As it
turned out she was also a CIA asset,
protected by them. And while she
was working as an informant, she
never stopped selling dope. She in
fact was arrested for selling cocaine to
DEA undercover agents while work-
ing for DFA and CIA. Of course she
was never tried for the arrest because
she had carte blanche to sell
Armericans dope.

I am probably one of the most
investigated men in the agency
becanse I was one of the most outspo-
ken, and because I represent a threat.
I represent a threat to giant bureau-
cracies making a big buck off this
drug war. 1don’t remember who said
it but the quote goes, “If you create a
bureaucracy, the bureaucracy’s first
enemy are the people who created
it.” That’s the nature of bureaucracy.
In the drug war, these bureancracies
are created to try and solve the prob-
lem, but that would put them out of a
job. Now if you think they are going
to put themselves out of a job, I've
got a Class One cocaine dealer pos-
ing as a parking lot attendant I want
you to meet.

We've gone from two federal agen-
cies enforcing all the federal drug laws
and a $20 million budget in 1965,
when I started in the business, to an
$11.5 billion budget and 54 federal and
military agencies screaming for more
money when 1 retired in 1989. The
American people have gotten absolute-
ly nothing for their money, but the
bureancracies have profited handsome-
ly; they gobble up this gush of taxpayer
funds like hungry animals,. Who's pay-
ing for it? All of us. And it’s not just
the police agencies, it is a lot of the so-
called “good guys,” the treatment-on-
demand programs that have absotutely
no cifect on hard-core drug addicts
but which make a hel of a lot of
money. According to the Village Voice,
the guy who heads up Phoenix House
makes a $600,000 a year salary. The
Parmership for A Drug Free America
and other federally-funded programs
that churn out television ads and infor-
mational booklets and hold rallies and
marches and fund drives really don't
want this phony war to go away. There
are a lot of people who make a lot of
money, which can only be justified as
long as we have a drug problem. I'ma
threat to all of these so-called good

- guys. I can very well understand why

they would come after me.




